City of Kingsville, Texas

‘1. Pre

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2025
REGULAR MEETING
CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M. — Regular Meeting
Live Videostream: https://www.facebook.com/cityofkingsvilletx

liminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Charkie é%}¢4

None.

APPROVED BY:

Charlie Sosa
City Manager

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

None.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.2

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial Services - Information,
Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire
Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works-
Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update,
miscellaneous park projects, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements,
Public Information, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Water And Wastewater Rate Study Presentation. No formal action can
be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?

1.

Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

Pagelofa
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
December 8, 2025



The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2025-2026
budget to accept and expend a donation from 1PointFive USA LLC for the purchase of
portable multiband radios for the Police Department. (Police Chief).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2025-2026
budget to accept and expend a donation from the Tractor Supply Foundation for fire
prevention education materials. (Fire Chief).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2025-2026
budget to accept and expend grant funds from the Ed Rachal Foundation for Fire
Department EMS training equipment. (Fire Chief).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2025-2026
budget to accept and expend a donation from the 1PointFive USA LLC for the purchase,
repair, and maintenance of firefighting equipment. (vehicle) (Fire Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

5. Discuss and consider approving a resolution authorizing application to, administration
of, and acceptance of Office of the Governor, Bullet-Resistant Components for Law
Enforcement Vehicles Grant Program FY2026; authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the
City’s behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

6. Discuss and consider awarding Bid No. 26-01 for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-
085-009-D237 Project 11 (US 141, King Street near HEB) Storm Water Improvements, as
per recommendation of consulting engineer. (City Engineer).

7. Discuss and consider awarding Bid No. 26-02 for GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-
085-009-D237 Project 12 (BU 77, 14" Street near Pueblo Tires) Storm Water
Improvements, as per recommendation of consulting engineer. (City Engineer).

8. Discuss and consider approving a resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute
Change Order No.2 for a Construction Contract with Donald Hubert Construction Co. for
Project 1: 14™ St. Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project of the CDBG-MIT Program GLO
State Contract Number 22-082-016-D218. (City Engineer).

9. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 Budget to accept and expend grant funds from the State Energy Conservation Office
(SECO) for Parks lighting projects. (Parks Director).

10. Discuss and consider accepting monetary donations from Regency Integrated Health
and the Womens Club of Kingsville for recreation supplies. (Parks Director).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
December 8, 2025 :



11. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 Budget to accept and expend donations from Regency Integrated Health and the
Womens Club of Kingsville for recreation supplies. (Parks Director).

12. Discuss and consider accepting monetary grant funds from the Coastal Bend Regional
Advisory Council (CBRAC). (Fire Chief).

13. Discuss and consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 Budget to accept and expend grant funds from the Coastal Bend Regional Advisory
Council for Fire Department medical supplies. (Fire Chief).

14. Discuss appointment of members to the City of Kingsville Ethics Review Board. (City
Attorney).

15. Discuss and consider approving a resolution supporting a commemorative event to be
held with other local entities in the City on September 11, 2026. (City Manager).

16. Discuss and consider participation with Kieberg County for assistance in paving the
Sister Elizabeth Soup Kitchen parking area, labor and permit fees only, contingent on
approving the necessary agreement with the property owner prior to work. (City Manager).

17. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.087, Texas Government Code,
Deliberations Regarding Economic Development Negotiations Exception, the City
Commission shall convene in executive session to deliberate the offer of a financial or other
incentive to a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or
expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental
body is conducting economic development negotiations. (Economic Development
Director).

VII. Adjournment.

™ No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3% Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board at City Hall, City of Kingsville, 400 West King Avenue, Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

Page3of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
December 8, 2025




November 26, 2025, at 11:30 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least three
business days proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting. -

Marwy, Valemspuela,
Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Setretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
December 8, 2025



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



B LL&%@\' Fm

City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager
FROM: | John Blair, Chief of Police
DATE: November 6, 2025

SUBJECT: Receipt of the 2025 1PointFive First Responder Donation from the Oxy First
Responder Donation Program

Summary:
The police department is requesting approval for acceptance of the 2025 1PointFive Responder

Donation from the Oxy First Responder Donation Program in the arhount of $20,000.

" Background:

A check in the amount of $20,000 was received from the Oxy First Danation Program. These funds
are to be used to purchase four Harris XL-200 Portable Multiband Radios to ensure outside
agency communication. The Kingsville Police. Department provides emergency response services
to individuals within the city limits of Kingsville, as well as to other entities and surrounding areas
by participating in varjous Interlocal Agreements and Memorandums of Understanding. The
Harris Radios to be purchased, would greatly assist with the diverse types of scenarios that can
be encountered by the department.

Financial Impact:
A total of $20,000 was dorated. The 1PointFive First Responder Donation Program does not

require a ¢ash match.

Recommeridation:
We request that the City Commission authorized the receipt and expenditure of these funds in
the manner for which they were provided by the Oxy First Responder Program,




1PointFive

1P OINT FIVE . 5 Greenway Plaza

‘Houston, Texas 77046

Kingsville Police Department, City of Kingsville {Texas)
Attn: John Blair

1700 E. King Avenue

P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Dear John:

We are pleased to enclose our charitable contribution from the Oxy First Responder Donation Program
in the amount of $20,000.00 to Kingsville Police Department, City of Kingsville (Texas).

It is our intent that this charitable contribution is used for the following purpose:

2025 1PointFive First Responder Donation - Harris XL-200 Portable Radios multiband to ensure
outside agency communication (4)

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.at 713.552.8950.

Sincerely,

FHaley Foma

Haley Parma
MANAGER
COMMUNITY RELATIONS & EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

=4 Haley Parma@oXy.com
¢ 713.552.8950

Enclosure

MAKEA
DIFFERENCE. Tpointive.com



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND A DONATION FROM 1 POINTFIVE USA LLC FOR THE PURCHASE OF
PORTABLE MULTIBAND RADIOS FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#12
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Number Increase Decrease

Revenues-4
2102 | Police Donations 72030 $20,000

Expenditures-5 _ '
2102 | Police Machinery and Equipment 71200 $20,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY25-26 budget to accept and expend a donation from 1
PointFive LLC for the purchase of portable multiband radios for the Police Department.
Funding for this request will come from the donation for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

|



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

Iv.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of November 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8th day of December 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R.. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #2



Sudegt nurd,

City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Charlie Sosa, City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: November 05, 2025

SUBJECT: Accept donation from the Tractor Supply Foundation

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to accept a donation from the Tractor Supply
Foundation Fund in the amount of $250.00.

Background:
Each year, Tractor Supply Foundation through the Hometown Hero’s program will donate funds to local

first responder organizations.

Financial Impact:
No financial impact. This donation will be used in the fire department to purchase Fire Prevention

Educational Material.

Recommendation:
Accept the donation from the Tractor Supply Foundation Fund in the amount of $250.00.




®95 L59L ILE e

From: Tractor Supply Company Foundation Date: 10/20/2025

Pay To: KINGSVILLE FIRE'DEPARTMENT - TX _Check #: 9915943469

Invoice Number T ' Bill Amount ~" " BiliPayment Amount

1 - $250.00 . $250.00

Total $250.00
04BIL12257¢

Sent by Bill.com, LLC. U.S. Patent Na. 8,521,626

Feed Inseris 0000000

0, Fife Page 2464 o

JobiD DFMCNG, PiecelD 008892, Page 01 of 01,




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND A DONATION FROM THE TRACTOR SUPPLY FOUNDATION FOR FIRE
PREVENTION EDUCATION MATERIALS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2025—
2026 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#10
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease
Revenues-4
2200 | Fire Donations 72030 $250
Expenditures-5
2200 | Fire Fire Prevention Supplies 21102 $250

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY25-26 budget to accept and expend a donation from the
Tractor Supply Foundation for fire prevention education materials. Funding for this request will
come from the donation for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of November 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8th day of December 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager
FROM: Juan 1. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: November 05, 2025

SUBJECT: Accept grant from the Ed Rachal Foundation

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to accept a grant from the Ed Rachal Foundation in
the amount of $30,000.00.

Background:
Each year, the Ed Rachal Foundation awards grants to various organizations within the State of Texas. This
year the foundation awarded a grant to the Kingsville Fire Department o purchase EMS training equipment.

Financial Impact: :
No financial impact. This donation will be used in the fire department to purchase EMS training equipment.

Recommendation:
Accept the donation from the Ed Rachal Foundation in the amount of $30,000.00.




heckLook ™ SECUR N BACK INDICATE NG TAMPE
: S e




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE ED RACHAL FOUNDATION FOR FIRE
DEPARTMENT EMS TRAINING EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#09
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Decrease

’ Revenues-4 _

2200 | Fire Grant Revenue 72037 $30,000

Expenditures-5
2200 | Fire Minor Equipment 21700 $30,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY25-26 budget to accept and expend grant funds from the
Ed Rachal Foundation for Fire Department EMS training equipment. Funding for this request
will come from the grant funding for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only. :

I,

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of November 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8th day of December 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, Interim City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

DATE: February 11, 2025

SUBJECT: Accept donation from 1 PointFive

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to accept a donation from 1 PointFive USA LLC in the

amount of $20,000.00.

Background:
This year 1PointFive has chosen to make a charitable contribution in the amount of $20,000 to the Kingsville

Fire Department.

Financial Impaét.
No financial impact. This donation will be used in the fire department to purchase, repair and maintain

firefighting equipment.

Recommendation:
Accept the donation from the 1 PointFive in the amount of $20,000.00.




1PointFive

1 PO ' N TF'VE . . 5 Greenway Plaza

Houston, Texas 77046

Kingsville Fire Department
Attn: James E. Creek

115 N. 10th Street

P.0O. Box 1458

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Dear James:

We are pleased to enclose our charitable contribution from the Oxy First Responder Donation Program
in the amount of $20,000.00 to Kingsville Fire Department.

It is our intent that this charitable contribution is used for the following purpose:

2025 1PointFive First Responder Donation - Emergency Response Vehicle - Chevy 1500 Command
Truck

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 713.552,8950.

Sincerely,

FHaley Forma

Haley Parma
MANAGER

COMMUNITY RELATIONS & EMPLOYEE ENGAGEMENT

¢ Haley_Parma@oxy.com
€ 713.552.8950

Enclosure

MAKEA
DIF FERENCE- ' 1pointfive.com




. PAYMENT DOGUMENT
20000711385
A gcg:gzmazlsl:%!mleum Corporation
oxy Houston, TX 77252-2647
CITY OF KINGSVILLE FIRE DEPT
119N 10TH ST
KINGSVILLE TX 78363
DATE CHECK NQ.
11/05/2025 0100007239
. 30044748
DATE INVOICE/CREDIT MEMQ | COMPANY CODE PO NUMBER ~ DISCOUNT NET
11/4/2025 300447481125 0100 20,000.00
CCR-1917 .
;
THE ATTACHED CHECK IS IN PAYMENT FOR ITEMS DESCRIBED ABOVE TOTAL > $20,000.00 !
. |

CHECK AMOUNT

**+*$20,000.00

000007 23



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND A DONATION FROM 1 POINTFIVE USA LLC FOR THE PURCHASE, REPAIR,
AND MAINTENANCE OF FIREFIGHTING EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.
.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#11
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

“ Revenues-4
2200 | Fire Donations 72030 $20,000

Expenditures-5
2200 | Fire Equipment Maintenance 41400 $20,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY25-26 budget to accept and expend a donation from 1
PointFive LLC for the purchase, repair, and maintenance of firefighter equipment. Funding for
this request will come from the donation for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

M.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law. '

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of November 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 8th day of December 2025.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #5



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager

FROM: John Blair, Chief of Police

DATE: November 21, 2025

SUBJECT: FY2026 Bullet-Resistant Components for Law Enforcement Vehicles Grant
Summary:

The Police Department respectfully requests the City Commission to consider a resolution
allowing the Police Department to apply for the Bullet-Resistant Components for Law
Enforcement Vehicles Grant provided by the Office of the Governor Public Safety Office.

Background:
The Bullet-Resistant Components for Law Enforcement Grant, authorized under Texas House

Bill 2217, aims to enhance officer safety by providing funding for bullet-resistant components
such as windshields, side windows, rear windows, and door panels that meet or exceed National
Institute of Justice (NIJ) Level IIIA protection standards. This protective gear is essential for the
safety of our officers as they carry out their duties.

Financial Impact:

The Police Department requests to apply for the grant to acquire the bullet-resistant components
needed. The total cost to equip our units amounts to $420,000.00. This grant does not require a
50% match and is completely grant funded. This investment is crucial for ensuring the continued
safety and protection of our officers as they perform their duties.

Recommendation:
We request a resolution to allow for the application of this grant by the Chief of Police and staff.




RESOLUTION #2025-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO, ADMINISTRATION OF, AND
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, BULLET-RESISTANT
COMPONENTS FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT VEHICLES GRANT PROGRAM,
FY2026; AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF
WITH SUCH PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department apply for and, if
awarded, accept and administer the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office,
Criminal Justice Division’s Bullet-Resistant Components for Law Enforcement Vehicles
Grant Program, FY2026, which provides funding to enable law enforcement agencies to
equip peace officers with bullet-resistant components (windows, windshields, doors,
etc.) for law enforcement vehicles;-and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project, if any, though none are currently required; and

WHEREAS, to support the safety of officers and citizens, the City would like to use
grant funds to purchase bullet-resistant components for law enforcement vehicles for its
law enforcement personnel; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds received
through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved officer and citizen safety; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the Kingsville
Chief of Police as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, administer, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of
the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville approves the submission,
acceptance (if awarded), and administration of the grant application for the Office of the
Governor, Bullet-Resistant Components for Law Enforcement Vehicles Grant Program,
FY2026. :



THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the Office of the Governor, Bullet-Resistant Components for
Law Enforcement Vehicles Grant Program, FY2026, including but not limited to any
certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and that the Chief of
Police will administer the program and execute and submit all certifications, reports, or
contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of such program.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _8th
day of December , 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager

FROM: Charlie Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: November 20, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Bid No. 26-01 for the General Land Office (GLO)
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No.
22-085-009-D237 Project 11 — (US 141, King Street Near HEB) Storm Water
Improvements

Purpose:
This item is for approval to award the tenth GLO CDBG-MIT Hurricane Harvey State

Mitigation Competition Round 1 grant. Project 11 — US 141, King Street Near HEB- Storm
Water Improvements is a critical component of the city's flood management infrastructure
upgrades. This project consists of installation of 18 additional storm water inlets (some at
new locations) with items associated with the installation (service connections, curb and
gutter repairs, pavement repairs, traffic control, etc.) and related appurtenances to improve
stormwater drainage and reduce future flood risks. The project will be completed within 120
consecutive calendar days after giving the Notice to Proceed.

Summary:
This project was advertised in the local newspaper on August 7th and August 14th and on

the city’s website. Sealed bids for Bid No. 26-01 (Project 11) were received prior to the
deadline of November 4, 2025, at 2:00pm and read out loud, from four bidders:

1. Grace Paving Inc., Corpus Christi, TX 78418

1. White Star Services LLC, Corpus Christi, TX 78415

2. D&M Underground Corp., Corpus Christi, TX 78418

1. RS Parker Construction LLC, Corpus Christi, TX 78408

The total bids range from $141,1921.50 to $283,020.00. After review, staff recommends
awarding the project to the lowest bidder, R.S. Parker Construction, LLC , for the total base
bid amount of $141,192.50. Also, the bid is 49.8% below the engineer’s estimate which is

considered reasonable.

Background:

CI%%*«?W

g;t(ﬂle



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

The General Land Office (GLO) awarded $36,311,929.00 to the City of Kingsville for citywide
drainage improvements on May 21, 2021. Texas Land Commissioner George P. Bush
announced over $46 million in flood mitigation projects to improve drainage infrastructure
in Kleberg County and the City of Kingsville. These projects will benefit thousands of
residents in low-to-moderate income (LMI) areas that have experienced repeated storm
damage, including during Hurricane Harvey in 2017. ’

The City of Kingsville amended its Drainage Master Plan in 2020 to include five additional
sites, covering all areas of the city. External funding is necessary to complete these
improvements, which will bolster community resilience by reducing flood-related economic
losses, protecting public infrastructure, and preserving emergency response capabilities.

Financial Impact:
Project 11 will be funded by the General Land Office Hurricane Harvey Mitigation Grant

(Fund 122) in the amount of $141,192.50.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 — Project 11
(US 141, King Street Near HEB) Storm Water Improvements to R.S. Parker Construction
LLC., for the total base bid amount of $141,192.50 contingent of a final GLO approval of a

TXDOT right of way permit pending.
Attachments:

« Bid Recommendation/Award Letter for Project 11
« Bid Tabulation for Project 11

oy R



November 13, 2025

Juan Carlos “Charlie” Cardenas, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

400 W. King Ave.

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 Project 11, (City of Kingsville
Bid No. 26-01) — ICE award recommendation

Dear Mr. Cardenas,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation for award of the above-
mentioned project which consists of the installation of 18 curb inlet throat extensions, from
intersection of S. 6 St. and E. King Ave. to the intersection of S. 14™ St. and E. King Ave,
with items associated with the installation (service connections, curb and gutter repairs,
sidewalk repairs, traffic control, etc.).

The following is a Bid Summary for the above referenced project. Four (4) general

contractors submitted bids to the City of Kingsville on 11/04/2025. Their information is
attached herewith. The bidders’ list with their total bid is given below:

Clty of ngsvnlle GLO D237 Project 11

S E Submltted ‘ Corrected b

Ran k i Company S ' Base Bld ~Base Bid :’V{Correcl:Total
1 R.S. Parker Construction, LLC $141,192.50 $141,192.50
2 White Star Services, LLC $169,395.00 $169,395.00
3 | Grace Pa‘"“ﬁicms"““m"' $256.028.85 | $256,026.67 | $256,026.67
i | D&M Underground Corp. $283,020.00 $283,020.00

R.S. Parker Construction, LLC submitted the lowest total bid of $141,192.50. On
11/04/2025, R.S. Parker Construction, LLC was notified of the low bid pending GLO and
City of Kingsville approval. A notice to proceed will be delivered upon commencement of
the preconstruction meeting.

The engineer’s estimate is $281,356.00. The bid is 49.8% below the engineer’s estimate

which is considered reasonable. Furthermore, no clerical errors were found in R.S. Parker
Construction, LLC’s packet.

261 Saratoga Blvd ¢ Corpus Christi, TX 78417 ¢ Ph361.826.5805 e Fax 361.826.5806  TBPE FIRM #F10837



(@

INTERNATIONAL CONSULING ENGINEERS

Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation R.S. Parker Construction LLC be awarded this bid.
It is the city’s discretion to waive any informality or to reject any or all bids.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (956) 329-
5404 or julio@icengineers.net

Sincerely,

A M

Jullio A. Macias, P.E.
Project Engineer

261 Saratoga Blvd « Corpus Christi, TX 78417 ¢ Ph361.826.5805 ¢ Fax 361.826.5806 » TBPE FIRM #F10837



seaelpifn
: Ty Fﬂ\.

19%2ed pIg U 10113 $3)10UsQ

00'020°€8Z$ £9'920'952% 00°S6€'69TS 0S'Z6T'TPIS . alg Isve 1
+d10) punoJdsspun Wga *2U] ‘UuoRINIISUO) '8 Sulned adein JT1 'sa21A19§ 11§ DHYM D77 UOR3INAASUOY JBNYIRd ‘S°Y NOILdIHI$3q NOILdO

00°020'€8ZS £9°920°95¢S $8°870°952% 00'S6E'69TS 0S'Z6T'TVTS plg oseg |ejo)l
00°000°TZT$] 00°005'6$ 00°'ST6TTTS 00'ST6'ITTS 05'21Z'9$ { 00'008'60TS| o00°001'9% 00°000'€9$ 00005‘€S | va | 81 NOISNILX3 LYOYHL LIINI 84ND 8Y
00'08Y'1ZS 000215 0L'¥88'€ES 00'S88€ES 0£'68TS | 0S'Z£1°0T$ 05'7T1$ 00°0LE'SS 00'0€S AS | 64T JLIYINOD ¥IYMIAIS HIvdIy LY
00'0SE'EVS 00°552% 02'2ES'TZS 05'7ES'TZS 99'921% 05°£5L9% SL'6ES 00°0058% 00'05$ 41 Joit YILLND '3 9YND HIVd3IY 9y
00'0LE'SS 00°0€$ TL'6E8'STS SS'6EB'STS 61'885 00°589'2$ 00°STS 05°726'VS 0S'£28 AS | 6Lt ¥1VYM3IAIS ONLLSIXA JAONIY SY
00°00€'vTS 00'55$ 08'€LV'TTS 00'SLY'TTS ET'vvS 00'SEBES SLVTS 00'05T°LS 05°L25 41 | 09¢ 43L1ND '3 8YND ONILSIXI IAONTY Y
00'025'7$ 00°01$ 96'TIL'ES 0S'CTLES €LVTS 00'08L€$ 00'STS 00'528'L% STTES 41 | zse (D07 10YLNOD NOISOY3) ddMS £y
00'000°0TS | 00°000°0T% 0E'69T'vvS 0€'69T'vbS 0€'69T'v¥$] 00°006°9$ 00°006'9% 00'SLE'6TS 00'SLE'6TS| S1 1 TOYLNOD Dl44vyL [A
00'000°STS | 00°000STS 00°005'€TS 00°005'€T$ 00'00S'€T$| 00°005'STS | 00°005'5TS 00°'000'52$ 00000's2$| $1 T JINVUNSNI/SANOS/NOILYZINISON v
INNOWY | 1SOD LINN unoty INNOWY ISOJLINN | LNNOWY | 1SOD LINN LNNOWY 1s02 LINN |LiNn | Ao NOILdI¥D$3a W3LI
*d10) punoadsapun Wea (35u0) @ o) '3u] ‘uoyanaIsuo) g Suined aseln 71 ‘s221A436 Je3S 3IYM J71 ‘uoidnaisuo) Jayled 'Sy
uoneno|e) s aauiduz

€9€8L XL ‘@||InsBuly “aAy Suly ‘M 00V
lieH A1 - SZ0T ‘v Jaquianon :uoieso pue ayeq Sujuado pig
uone|ngel pig (££2A-600-580-Z¢ "ON 19843U0D O71D) TT 193[04d MS 01D 3[|IASSury 40 ALD




AGENDA ITEM #7



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager

FROM: Charlie Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: November 20, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Awarding Bid No. 26-02 for the General Land Office (GLO)
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No.
22-085-009-D237 Project 12 — (BU 77, 14t Street Near Pueblo Tires) Storm
Water Improvements

Purpose:

This item is for approval to award another GLO CDBG-MIT Hurricane Harvey State Mitigation
Competition Round 1 grant. Project 12 — BU 77, 14 Street Near Pueblo Tires- Storm Water
Improvements is a critical component of the city's flood management infrastructure
upgrades. This project consists of the installation of 12 additional storm water inlets (some
at new locations) with items associated with the installation (service connections, curb and
gutter repairs, pavement repairs, traffic control, etc.) and related appurtenances to improve
stormwater drainage and reduce future flood risks. The project will be completed within 120
consecutive calendar days after giving the Notice to Proceed.

Summary:

This project was advertised in the local newspaper on August 7% and August 14" and on
the city’s website. Sealed bids for Bid No. 26-02 (Project 12) were received prior to the
deadline of November 4, 2025, at 2:00pm and read out loud, from four bidders:

Grace Paving Inc., Corpus Christi, TX 78418

White Star Services LLC, Corpus Christi, TX 78415
D&M Underground Corp., Corpus Christi, TX 78418
RS Parker Construction LLC, Corpus Christi, TX 78408

=N =

The total bids range from $103,922.50 to $178,166.75. After review, staff recommends
awarding the project to the lowest bidder, R.S. Parker Construction, LLC , for the total base
bid amount of $103,922.50. Also, the bid is 39.8% below the engineer’s estimate which is
considered reasonable.

Background:



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

The General Land Office (GLO) awarded $36,311,929.00 to the City of Kingsville for citywide
drainage improvements on May 21, 2021. Texas Land Commissioner George P. Bush
announced over $46 million in flood mitigation projects to improve drainage infrastructure
in Kleberg County and the City of Kingsville. These projects will benefit thousands of
residents in low-to-moderate income (LMI) areas that have experienced repeated storm
damage, including during Hurricane Harvey in 2017.

The City of Kingsville amended its Drainage Master Plan in 2020 to include five additional
sites, covering all areas of the city. External funding is necessary to complete these
improvements, which will bolster community resilience by reducing flood-related economic
losses, protecting public infrastructure, and preserving emergency response capabilities.

Financial Impact:
Project 12 will be funded by the General Land Office Hurricane Harvey Mitigation Grant

(Fund 122) in the amount of $103,922.50.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends awarding CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 — Project 12
(BU 77, 14th Street Near Pueblo Tires)- Storm Water Improvements to R.S. Parker
Construction LLC., for the total base bid amount of $103,922.50 contingent of a final GLO
approval of a TxDOT right of way permit pending.

Attachments:
« Bid Recommendation/Award Letter for Project 12
» Bid Tabulation for Project 12

CITY N T
Kingsyille
%Aﬁ%ﬁi@



November 13, 2025

Juan Carlos “Charlie” Cardenas, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

400 W. King Ave.

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 Project 12, (City of Kingsville
Bid No. 26-02) — ICE award recommendation

Dear Mr. Cardenas,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation for award of the above-
mentioned project which consists of the installation of 12 curb inlet throat extensions, from
intersection of E. King Ave. and S. 14" St. to the intersection of E. Caesar Ave. and S. 14
St., with items associated with the installation (service connections, curb and gutter repairs,
sidewalk repairs, traffic control, etc.).

The following is a Bid Summary for the above referenced project. Four (4) general

contractors submitted bids to the City of Kingsville on 11/04/2025. Their information is
attached herewith. The bidders’ list with their total bid is given below:

City of Kingsville = GLO D237 Project 12

1 R.S. Parker Construction, LLC $103,922.50 $103,922.50
2 White Star Services, LLC $105,786.25 $105,786.25
3 D&M Underground Corp. $167,605.00 $167.605.00
4

Grace Paving & Construction, Inc. $178,166.25 $178,166.75 $178,166.75

R.S. Parker Construction, LLC submitted the lowest total bid of $103,922.50. On
11/04/2025, R.S. Parker Construction, LLC was notified of the low bid pending GLO and
City of Kingsville approval. A notice to proceed will delivered upon commencement of the
preconstruction meeting.

261 Saratoga Blvd ¢ Corpus Christi, TX 78417 » Ph361.826.5805 ¢ Fax 361.826.5806 « TBPE FIRM #F10837




The engineer’s estimate is $172,754.00 The bid is 39.8% below the engineer’s estimate
which is considered reasonable. Furthermore, no clerical errors were found in R.S. Parker
Construction, LLC’s packet.

Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation R.S. Parker Construction, LLC be awarded this bid.
It is the city’s discretion to waive any informality or to reject any or all bids.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (956) 329-
5404 or julio@jicengineers.net

Sincerely,

'z

Jlio A. Macias, P.E.
Project Engineer

261 Saratoga Blvd e Corpus Christi, TX 78417 ¢ Ph361.826.5805 * Fax 361.826.5806 « TBPE FIRM #F10837



seoelyi/n
2oy

y
QO@.‘. )

o )

" €95epL
% “svioww vorinr 4

o

19x9ed pIg Ul Josia Sal0UQ

00°S09'£9T$ SL'99T'8LTS S2'98LS0T$ 0S°ZZ6'€0TS qQig 35ve T
*dio) punoidiapun WBa “2u] ‘uopanaIsuo) B Suined 33010 | JT1‘SOAAIBG JEIS OMYM | D11 LORINASUO) JdNIRd 'S°H NOLLJI¥IS3a NOILLJO

00°509'L9TS 00°S509°£9T$ SL991'8LTS SZ'991'8L1$ SZ'98L'SOTS 0S°ZZ6'€0TS - pig oseg |ero0)
00'000'¥1TS 00°000'vTTS|  00°0056$ 00'5£9'18% 00°5L9'18% 52'908°9$ | 0000z'ess | o0'00T'9% 00°000'Z¥$ 00005'€s | va | a1 NOISNI1X3 LYO¥HL L3Nl 94N 8vY
0009695 00°096'9% 00°02T$ 8UEGTLTS 05'€6C°LTS 91°867$ 00°575°9% 0S°7TTS 000¥L'T$ 00°0€$ AS | 85 J1IYINOD NTVMIAIS HIVdIY LY
0000%°02$ 00°000'07$ 00°S5¢% Ov'0LL'ETS 00'0LL€ETS €T°2LTS 00°081°€$ SL'6ES 00°000'%$ 00°0S$ 41 | 08 Y31LIND B GYND HIVIIY Y
00°0vL'1S 00°0VL'TS 00'0€$ 71'68V'5S 0T'68%'SS ¥9'v76$ 00°0/85 00'STS 00'565'T$ 05228 | As | 8s NTYM3IAIS ONLLSIXT IAONIY Sv
00'STY'LS 00°'STH'LS 00°55% 05'89¥'7$ 05°89¢V$ OT'EES STTE6'TS SLYTS 0S'CTL'ES 0S°LT$ 41 | S€tT Y3LLND B 9YND ONILSIXT IAOWIY A
00°0807$ 00080'$ 00°0T$ 08'CTL'ES 0S°2TLE$ S8'LTS 00°0TT'E$ 00'ST$ 000059 STTES 41 | 80z {901 10¥LNOD NOISOYI) ddMS £V
00°000'9% 00000'SS | 00°000°SS S9'787°0vS S9°28C°0vS 59'28zZ'0vS| 00°006°9S | 00°006°9% 00°'SLE'6TS oosceets] s1 |t TOYLNOD Jl4dvil w
00°000°0T$ 00'000°0TS$ | 00°000°0TS 00'SLY'TTS 00°SLV'TTS 00'SL¥'TT$| 00°000°0T$ | 00°000°0TS 00°000'52$ 00000'ses) s1 | T DNVHNSNI/SANOS/NOLLYZITIEON v
INNOWY ANNOWY | LSO LINN ANNOWY INNOWY 1SODLINN | INNOWY | L1SOD LINN ANNOWY 1502 1NN |unn] o NOILdI¥ISIa Wau
(-dso) W3a) +d10) puncidispun NBG {"asu0) g do) *3uj “‘uoNdNIISUB) 73 Suired adein IT1 ‘SO3IAIS Je3S OYM 211 UoIIINIISUO) 1d)ieg 'S°Y
uonenaje) s 9auiduz uone|naje) s sauidug

€9€8/ X1 ‘@|1ns8uly “any ury ‘M 00
lleH AMD - SZOT ‘v 4squiano| :uofnesoq pue aieq Sutuadp pig
uone|nqey pig (£€2A-600-580-¢T "ON 12e41U0) 019) TT 13[04d MS 019 3)j1ns3ury Jo Al



- AGENDA ITEM #8



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager

FROM: Charlie Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: November 20, 2025

SUBJECT:  Consider Approving Change Order No. 2 Bid No. 24-09 for the General Land
Office (GLO) Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT)
Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 1 — Forced Main and Lift Station
- Wastewater Improvements

Purpose:

Consider approving Change Order No. 2 (CO-2) for the General Land Office (GLO)
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) Contract No. 22-082-016-
D218. CO-2 isin the amount of $11,860.00 and increase the contract time by 90 calendar

days.

This change order addresses unforeseen issues during construction, including, seized
sanitary sewer manhole lids, discovery of an abandoned well at the proposed lift station
location, deduction of a cast-in-place junction box, and 12” @ RCP in lieu of ditch regrading
due to existing elevations near Alexander Ave.

This Change Order 2, along with Change Order 1, will decrease the original contract
amount of $2,593,299.15 by approximately 0.95%. A 90-day construction contract
extension is also recommended to accommodate material order lead times, new work items,
and administrative closeout activities.

Summary:

GLO Change Order No. 2 — Contract Price

Item | Description Unit | Quantity | Unit Cost Total

A45 REGRADE DITCH AREA LF |-21 $150.00 -$3,150.00

A48 JUNCTIONBOX/SANITARY EA |-1 $17,390.00 | -$17,390.00
SEWER CROSSING

CO2-1 | DEMO RING AND COVER |EA |9 $1,200.00 | $10,800.00

CO2-2 | MANHOLE CONCRETE [EA |9 $1,300.00 | $11,700.00
COLLAR

oy R T
Kingsyille
%&mﬁﬁg



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

C02-3 | 12" RCP LF |16 $150.00 $2,400.00

CO2-4 | CUT AND PLUG EXISTING [EA |1 $7,500.00 | $7,500.00
18” ABANDONED WELL

GLO Change Order No. 2 Total $11,860.00

GLO Change Order No. 2 — Contract Time

Description Calendar Days
Lead Time for materials and equiment | 90

Revised Contract Price and Time $2,568,744.45 and 330 Calendar Days

Background: :

As part of the GLO CDBG-MIT Hurricane Harvey State Mitigation Competition grant. Project
1 — Forced Main and Lift Station Wastewater Improvements is a critical component of the
city's infrastructure upgrades. This project includes the installation of a new lift station.
Wastewater forced main, Cast in Place Pipe (CIPP), junction boxes, and related
appurtenances (and with this CO manhole repairs) to improve wastewater infrastructure and
operations risks.

Financial Impact:
Change Order No. 2 will be funded by the General Land Office Hurricane Harvey Mitigation
Grant (Fund 122) in the amount of $11,860.00.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approving the Change Order No. 2 for CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-
082-016-D218 — Project 1 (Forced Main and Lift Station) for the amount of $11,860.00 and
increased 90 calendar days.

Attachments:
» Project 1 GLO Change Order No. 2
« Engineer’s recommendation
“red lines” plan sheets

CITY ﬁ
Kgﬁ ﬁ]fie



November 4, 2025

Juan Carlos “Charlie” Cardenas, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Kingsville

400 W. King Ave.

Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: CDBG-MIT GLO Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 Project 1, (City of Kingsville Bid No.
24-09) — ICE CO 2 recommendation

Dear Mr. Cardenas,

This memorandum is in reference to ICE’s recommendation to Change Order 2, in the amount of
$11,860.00. This change order addresses conflicts discovered during construction such as sanitary
sewer manhole lids that could not be opened for CCTV inspection of the sewer lines undergoing
cast-in-place piping rehabilitation. These manhole lids have been corroded beyond repair and will
be needing replacement.

Additionally, an abandoned 18” & well was discovered in the established. project area, within
existing parameters of the proposed lift station dry well. This will require cutting and abandonment
before the lift station site can be excavated safely.

This Change Order 2 along with Change Order 1 will decrease the original contract amount of
$2,593,299.15 by approximately 0.95%, which falls within the 18% allowance per the GLO
contract. The adjusted contract amount with this and previous change orders will be $2,568,744.45.
ICE has reviewed the contractor’s change order proposal items (CO 2-1 through CO 2-4) and has
verified that the new contract items are reasonably priced and within average market value.

A 90-day construction contract extension is also required due to the delay in ordering and installing
new materials for manhole ring and cover replacement before CCTV inspection can be performed.

Therefore, it is ICE’s recommendation to approve Change Order 2. The City of Kingsville has the
final decision to approve/not approve change orders.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (361) 826-5805 or
julio@icengineers.net

Sincerely,

S M3

Jullio A. Macias, P.E.
Project Engineer

261 Saratoga Blvd ¢ Corpus Christi, TX 78417 « Ph361.826.5805 ¢ Fax 361.826.5806 ¢ TBPE FIRM #F10837



06 1 GZ L3S

veo | s

‘ON  ONIMYNO

o
ON_NOISIAZY

wvg

o= :3vos  fezafven

~ . 00+6L VLS OL 00+6 VIS \ ¢/

I NV1d NOILITOW3a

P\S HIPL MR 10201-0WNREASOUY 10 ADNIZOZ\SI9(0Id\1 SIAVN T8

3
- N £
« 8 z >
43 = —
7 2 °
%) m9 I = :
3 5d 5 = ~ g
: Su= z z H
MG mwm m |m i
m 35 .
58 mmm = [SE—— wsnava so o :
of |ikm 3 il — — ==
a3 |2woe |t © * © 3
25 |gme |& ¢ T — = ] 3 .
=z c o [=] &
m el m m w ® S O/zu_/m “1s6a o FON3S .E_H.T\ ° m
at |29 > ~ M 5
k)
>z |52 Y
3 2o
o
& <3 ,/ //
° 23 . N
5
w
= ~ /
§ ) gl
Z Q=L FWIS B_y ~ \\ \ P (v3 1) 8300
3 00+6 V1S 01 ('d'0'8) 00+0 V1S \ } / /

I NV1d NOLLITOW3a

Vg

\

aNY 9N OWad
\ / -
& , \ \
’ A -
84
’ -

{va)
TI2M QINOANYEY 1.8}
ONIISIXE ON1d ANV 10D

* -

\

HONGUL INTT VTS|

HOW WIGN WALET ~ bZOZ ‘Z} 49QWaidag 'AOpRINUL i3LI0Td | NYId ROWWONIQ ¥Z3 TN LNOKA

x
| KSVLINVS ¥04 3veO| .
3, STOHNYW H3Mas|
SNHLSDE FLIVAVOXS] e KOV LINVS ONILSDG|

£z = % F
nmum > & Bt h (i g g— i 9 kid 5o 5.2 ) 5.2
~|8:3 - 2 o3 e — —_— —_—, « — —— — — R
g8z o i e o L ¢ B = -
{1 T c =1 2 7 =z e
=| "% - B 3
g ¢ b - , L )

anE g R A s e s 2 Ll
=832 =—— : o > e i = =
gli:d m 5 00+8: 00+L 1! S0 DUE R 00+5} (25N 15wt sRE90 T 00+E 5 Gt D0z B i 00¢1] |
afszd g s . . - F o ‘2991 V150 O) WD % "
i XL 1] B ) (GANSTY Case) F &
g EH > —r—— iavanvd L
g5 H b —_— -_ —_— —¥, —_— —_ — I D —_— % — 20 NOULXOd ZAON3Y| == — 5

g Oy —— _ —_— 2 . —_— _ — — — — E3

£ g Y PR s X e ¥ L. % PO "

: g é
2
\

I
' \\
: - S

| / TN
_ 4 ™~

§10-2011z  'ON 103r0dd
L33HS S.INVIINSNOD




=T ;
06 0 /2 L3S |3 :
2 B
g ] £
3 _ bvn.—..m.:dm % ;
9z0 [ 00+95 V1S OL 00+97 VIS \ 2 J g
5 Il NV1d NOILITOW3a 2
R B ! ! I . | b
" " ’ » 1 2
_ o %»% | 1 o
/ 1 H
2 7 7 ! m & 4 _ H
| 1 ! H & \ ! 7 1 2
3 I I ! ! ! z
5 [ [ g
T = 1 = =
w2 > > [
43 — - 3
a o
mo 2 3
m=n I T <
B 23 x - il B
»o |l = = H
“m|l¢x3 =z z 2
8= |FEZ2a m m 4
£0 |25 o o |
S5 |E&E I~ 3 >
BAC | ]
da lzx<m |3 > - - [P N, S — - -— -— - - - - > 5
O léug [& o ES 3
(%] ame |3 @ NI UEVES AMVAINYS N EMES ANVLINYS NN UIVIS AUVLINVS @ 2
43 cso |2 & m 2.2} ONILSXA 221 oNlLSE. 2.2t ONLLSDA. & =
>5 E = b4 m SN MEMIS KUVINYS o z
4 ERP S 2 | . @21 ONULSKE: =] H
gz |32 % g I I I I i I 2
&= m = W g m 1 i l | i i 5
S 326 n H ]
O - H
<m 5
m p1 t i | i i | 3
m~ ! 1 ! 1 ! i 2
5
=
-
4 3
= E]
g @ | 1 | v rmomavan simiones saonga] &Y H
3 ¢
° w |4 MIVM3IdIS FLIHONOD IAONY| 8Y ores 3vOS % H
g E 4
2 05 | 4S |__8uno % dwva S138ONGD INON3Y| 2V 00+97 "V1S 0L 00+9¢ 'ViS \ L / k
" o | as INEWEAVE| . ! 1l NV'1d NOILITOW3d ; H
0 NOLLYO IAOW3Y | . il
o 1 {7529 MvvaaK H
m NOLLYTTYLSNI ONINIT| | 3L3UONOD IAOWIY| K
? T SdID O QLY JIOUNY .
m Eren s oo Ban » avval] = m
z 3
= L e— > =
2l - T
= —_— - T T T T ST s e — = 3
3 o m £
S HY 2
E B ~
] 1 - -
gl & = z
8l @ = m
H P m
] %
2 mmw w 3
4 H
|2gt I >
Tl5gz
g|az*® a 8
5 B 8 > TA's 61 INGHaAve] . — == Y
g 8 3 | Fnmaas suviinvs | BN VIS ABVLINYS SN HIVES ABVLINYS 4WHASY 30 NOUGd IAOKER 5 ==}5
5 3 =] 22t oNusa X 221 NUSDG 2.2 ONILSD: s =]
3 & - | NV SN ONEG ¥
= 1 {va 1) ¥3A00 |
m OGNV ONIY OW3a a
I 1 _ | I
| h ANIT SVO ANNOYDYIANN | 3 oLy Tumov
! NOILNYD
| NIV SYD 1S 4O vd dt .2
o ASHINS INIOJHIINGD 15iX3
— | q
80-20tiz  ON L03r0dd
133G S,INVLINSNOD




06 10 82 133HS

YX4S)

“ON_NOISIAIY

"ON ONIMVHO

v

00+91 V1S OL 00+9S 'V1S
Al NVId NOILITOW3Qa
SYX3L ‘ALNNOD OUIGITH* ITIASONI
SLNIWINOUWI HIMIS ANVLINYS (LIIULS HLYL)
L 103roxd Ss 0719 ITTASONIM 40 ALID

NOUAI¥ISIA

"ON_NOISIAZY

Ve

A8

L6601 <44 NOUVALSION Wi ‘Td L
DATNMONI DRIININDD IYNOLLVNL:

L1z XLSIHHD $0450D

‘AVE YDQLYAYS 19T

NOUJINOSID

g10-2011z  ‘ON 103rodd

133HS S, INVIINSNGD

00+9. V1S INITHOLVI

00+99°'V1lS INITHDOLYIN

TNV ONIY OWZA

DAY ZHIVSINH 3

|
|
1
‘ {va 1) ¥anoo

it

INIYIMIS AVUNYS
.81 ONLLSDE,

]

NI AMIS AYLNYS
09 ONLLSEA.

m
1 &
g
&
H

{'v3 1) ¥3A05
GNY ONRI ONIT

s fi]d)

00+9/ 'V1S 01 00+99 V1S
Al NVId NOILITOW3a

Dpet WIS

[
N7, _

t
bl
I 3 m
) ] {va 1) ¥3/00 5
2 aNY ONIN OW3a z
g N
f g 1>
3 —
(e}
T
=
=z
m
@
>
- - - ——— - =3
>
*
o
INITUSNIS AUV INVS SNTTH3MIS AUVLNYS °
| D31 ONILSDE- @81 ONISDGE-

“BAV NOISNHOP 3

“3AV 30AQHO4 '3

129|ez0

00+99 V1S 0L 00+95 V1S \ |/

Al NV1d NOLLITOW3Q

{va 1) ¥3A00 (v3 1} ¥sr05
NV ONT OWZA {v3 L uanag NSV TIST ORI NV SRR OWEG
ONV ONIX OWT elld HO4 GILVIINY |
SIIONVENNISK ON|

FIoN|

| |

3N HIMIS AUVLINYS
2.5 SNILSEA

TN MBMTS AVYLINYS

"INV 39arMag0a 3

BN UIMSS AWVLINVS

N YIMIS AUVUNVS
220 ONILSDE.

00+9G VLS ANITHOLYW

3NN HIMTS AUVLINYS

221 NS BZCONUSHA.

“BAV NZHHYM 3

HIYL A $0301-010\aU4s0u 10 AKONLZOZNSISAI0IANT S3VN 314

1

MPNY1d NOLTON3ANEAD — Z\ROUIADIQ

DL RISN WAZKE ~ $Z0Z ‘21 JQWANNIS 'AOPSIML ILI10Td Al NY1d NOLITON3A 220 FINYN fNOAY1




2@ /98]

810-2011z  ‘ON 13r0yd
133HS SINVITNSNOD

[ E
06 ¥ pE L3S |3 00+ 00+L 00+0
8
] 3
€ed | % g3 ] HEE
< EIE B
o £ 2|
N anmvaia || 2 -
2
or M w or
: W M
3
ol 3 || 9| E 2
W W_ m 5 — 92°HGS OAd INT
— I ¥3M3S
5 © Q H o) T0.5v%2.9! a1eLxes|
> 43 I
X A
n|b_ < ﬂ w 0S - 30404 UIMIS AUVLNYS T1EX0.9 //\ 05
R EE = | =Z Granod
os F ws m 0050 21-40 MIMAS AUYLINVS 102 X0.9
8 -
N m =2 o » £006-0) 9140 9Ad 3Ny |
QA FZwn 39404 HIMIS AUVLINVS e XR9 -
o< Gg N e {3 1) ¥3A00 ANV GG
o lex : ONRI TTOHNYIN
ox |lzaF | L& 2
20 m<m g Py H (v3 L uvi100
<M lomna |8 ] ] 3L3HINOD
Sz |gme |3 g { FIOHNYA
el P = —————¢ =
nZ = W
55328 33500
o k3 6000131740 97t SRR T0UOS 55 3423
»Z 15633 33 5E 33 1
& 29 23 B —oz0 [
a® Oom 69 7 35 3 asz 2 59
] <0 38 I T
2 m o E % Bua
o} =2 7t g~ BE
] m= S i H & M
= = A
m a (SIT3HS 3215 31VH) 8=t ‘143N 0F=.} ZIHOH T1vS
078 ¢ qﬂﬂo_a.s‘uz%: e A8 NII03 JaNOUdy H0 INNVUISTY (S133HS JZIS 11IN4) =ut "LH3IA "02=.) ‘ZRIOH ‘TIVOS v 1) 3900 o
2 k e el ; FIOHNY YIMIS AAVLINYS
T8 30 SYAVI Z HUIM G3dcviM 38 TIVHS SDNLLLE NOUI THLONG TIY o o ONIY Z10HNYA v 1 ONILSIX3 OL NOLLOINNOD NLAIL gie1| 7Y
38 TIVHS ONY 41 S1NOILOT 130 LNIOF WARDXYIW "NOILLITNZ3A INION HONOUHL AL¥3dO¥d TIOHNYIA
= az K B . ey . F STUASOND S0 ALK R ) 09 1
2 00+¥ VLS OL ('d'0°8) 0040 VLS (va )00 NIMSS ANVLINVS SSVIoNIEI ob| szv
2 3HL L53408d ATLVNOIa) F408d 8 NVId NIVIN JOHOH HIMIS ANVLINYS T 7 S10RNVA ! ATANISSY NOLLVLS LN 2y
3 # [65°9GS DA INTTUSVES |- X 90130 0 vy v 206X 2.9 €2V
- “STOHNVIV SHL NO YHOM ANY 0 INSWSONZHAOD THL 0L HORId HONSL WAADVA 0 AMVLINYS S"10% X 2.9} / /] NV 55 ] SPXa.9| zey
SNYIW A8 LNO CEINNNOYA ONY 03991 1d 28 OL 3AVH TIWA STIOHNVIY GIONYHOUNS P /, 3dld
o “BNIVING SSYAS O ‘NOISHIAKD 'ONIOOMId ANV 40 INSWIINIWNOD BSO'OMA 0L M3 2,31 LOINNOD 698 {006-0) 81-Q OAd INIT
m o “%ZOE WHOS NY I ONIJWNG SSYJAB OFHINOINH 3HL JO TYACUIAY e - NIV 30404 HIMIS ANYLINYS 5.9 v
SLEer=T1 2.8t
;T Shth 4N ord s 3 Sr5 T o 9T-H0S
or
ST = Iy £ BLYY B2 oLZN V| OAd 3NIT HIMIS AYVLINVS 2.8L] 0Ty
a WINIS ABVLINVS F £9'ty =13(5) OAd @91 OAd INIT HEMIS ANVLINYS 2.9
1w 60 =1s b Snd m0c ; z
£8°tr = W () OAd 2.9t |
50 9T OL Y343y ¥ E6Y 15 LEM N1 [ hﬂwm.ouﬁw
osa g ond Bt Tl @l =roivvss suilsha
UDBMIS AUYLINVS 0L'8469GL1 |
S ezxas 0005 =74 4aN) OAd @9
4 E 30 30 PLEr = (S) OAd 2.9 S — ——————— - —— - ——— —
M HY s s Q
a|iE . . , s | Gmabi o e
i 2 = % F —
gl s > — = TR 130 0L 3Ey - —_ =
gl 2 - - = 1006-0) €1-30 DA SNTTNIVW - 3 INRELYA — —
P m_ 20U04 IS MV VS 15209 # I MO GANED BT NON —
gfiss AUVLINVS NOWDTS AT 02X 8.9
|58z T N (0050} 81-30 DA NI NIV
b mmm - 8 30UO UINIS ANYLINVS "4 8 X9
M B —
i = =
i m
H E u
5 [0 & AVMIARID 3LTIONO:
= & ZED DA 04 33 [y
X & =
IS
SE
| =

iy Ak 10301-015NAILARON 10 QONIZOL\SI0IN S3MYN 303

S

DO - D VIS dRdVMO ~ Z\shujkoig

ol YIS WepDy ~ PZ0C ‘Z) Jetdidog 'AopRInYL (0I0TE  §€I SIAVN LNOAVI




T

BIG-01ig ON 103roud
133HS S INVLINSNOY

INMUBVMANOLS
AU AL 156

INMEVMINEOLS
SOUBLY IS0A X
"
1NI2LvaD
2= L umvmnzois ispa

x

AYMIARID BAVYD

"¢ B0 150G

—06 1 0OV . 3 H
06 1 OF i3S —m 00+pE 00+EE 00+2E 00+ie 00+0¢ 00+62 H
2> = -
— 2 o SR =
6o | 08 gl 28 gs gl g geiel O E
gk 3
. 4R 650°9MQ 0L Y43 = 5
ON ONIMw |5 3 1 ONISSO¥O 3NF ¥aM3S ANGA Sdildim (ONIOS}! " H
% ARVLINYS it XOB NOILINAr — ‘SSIDIDHL YL INISYD TIIS 2
GosOleluaoAdSNNVNO¥eal | e ] w
ol - 00O YIS AUVINYS TT 608X B8 — =~~~ K
z e SNM YILYM ARIOLS 'd'D°H 2.2p "1SDa H
zk=—c (onnios) = H
—_ 1S N1zLX 2,00 5
S m S 4 n 3 GS g
— 2 — = — K
g 3 3] — e o o
gl WL o RS S St b N b 2
3 — === 3 . i H
«u\vv m M —_ 2 3N BIMES WHOLS E 4 - =
Z mo =z 8 4D BAE OIS H 2 z M
w3 |07 m 3 2 g m :
4> | z— & b H s
>3 |i¢g2 ? 9 H
w_.q_.v_ mmm 09 e e — — 4!‘- = om_n
! 0w 4 N
8 W & W e - 24, e\ w
@ Py i 3
d=n |8%<mig 3 o gl oo 3 s
a2 |sve s i 3 alg =
gmr 2 5 HI4 -
45 ]¢ H EH a4 @ ;
> cs0 |2 | £ $fm
o B 3 N
Z | 3hig 3 3 38 s
e |530 B E % B
] Sv % i
23 |53 2 2 : :
b
] <
£l 2= 69 e ey ) _m
m ] K
=7 T ety pypmr— (SITIHS I2Z(S T9H) =.t LLHIA "Ob=.b ‘ZRIOH :TTVOS M
m 4 AL34YS SNOIS X onpEdD (S133HS 32IS 1IN) 2= 2LY3A “02=.} ZRIOH :TVOS >
= SHL1oAL08S A U HONEAC t Va1 SN BNOTEDNAF 2
- N2O NIVWSY OL LISTHINOTY AVMVOU SHL 30 mawamHﬂ_vm.uw_ﬁ N nmx v__nw__mm, :u T c]uﬂwuu i
« mmvutomrsm:k NO YHOM ANY 40 5&%&0%228 SHL nwwf»mo_muv.u:xh-ﬁ_:ui, 40 - 0 BED(6€D o AS HIvd3d >(>>N>-KMZ|-NN\N¢M“N oev W
I A8 110 GIANNOVA ONY 039! 0L AAYH TIM STIOHNVIN GSOUVHOUNS = -
"ORAISSHEAT 0 KBS SUIDET Y 40 IANEDIGHNGD 00+v€ VLS OL 00+6Z V1S E € | 47| m(a08) SSIMMOIHL i) ‘Bu0E ONISYo TaALs zh| S 3
Qv nowlal T40Hd 2 NVid ¥IMIS AUVYLINYS e - ©069)| o, |V H
3 8 TIRA ONRWOY was \ g £1-40 OAd ANITNIVW S0U0d HIMIS ANVLINYS . "
Iz ‘ 22 :
z
o) I m
?
g 7
E = ¢
> P
= H
o
2 T M
o JE VNI 5
—_— UILYMINHOLS "1SDE N
z h
m [y
2 P \ ©
g o % W B
m = =
M H > 3
B M F] © saNn H
=] = K T¥ORILOT 1A QVIHYIAO H
E 2 £
5] I + NOLLNVD 5
al ¢ =]
H I =]
3|52
|3z
B
B ls
H
2

1599 130 0L ¥
IN3A 3did M (ONRIOE)
SSINOML YL ONISYD TILS
"4 12 X228 N G2SYONE Jald
4 UIMIS ARVLINVS 619




Y - 2
06 © Ly O#s _m 00+8¢ 0045 AT 00128 0018 007sE 00+p€ m
g &
—_— 2 85 (s 2l 2lg gg 3 R =
oD F 0g 4 .= i B 5 R ;
UIATS AUVLNVS m m <
. g 925 =1 As9xa, o K]
ON ONIMYHC |3 w /V.] NOLYAT TS NWOROIND ONISYO BAIS NSIX DAL o 2
& ——— — —_—— SNSYO ONLSKA o 2
e === ores1y o
F————= IR / N\ /] z
9z _ i ==7== ] H
||||| =z i
= ) H| SN NNES LN‘ — 7 M > w
INF1 HEMIS i
5 W ANYLINYS 9.9 ONILSDE AUVLINGS 2.9 ONILSDS) _ \ _ ! nlu_ g
o 3 \r il 1006-0) 81-H0 A TN NIVIV 39803 - T E3
(2] m g {sra-wosomacismizy] | I _ UIMIS AMVAINYS 471201 X B8 B o o
[ = T o e W) 60 @9 oNISDE ] T I N I i I e —————— e z - E3
14 _.um_ 5 ‘ONILSDE ONINT dlo 404 Nau B S0n 23 SNiEE Aunazuss nuoss | _“u A \. 8 b= g
45|83 3 N T —{2— _
IS e ) ! *LSDG OL NI doua0s oniSHA H
> 2> Bom 2 Tt dOUIXDIE n— K
wRB lév= — —— — — T —==== — 3 5
< |Is20 e zdfe T — 1. S— S — po— = =
Tt lEZ2a0 { T ETIT - 23lE Fr— —_——— .8 )
g8m |25 09 gogin 38R25ss IR I B ) £ £
Sgla 38884 g 4 FERH —
nlu_:._ gAC |0 3§38 £3 Mmmmmm e S LN 31240 LY mem Eb =1 &
Sua M.A_._._ o mmsw mdm g2 13 mu WHOLS SNILSDE agsHe 4
06 |2 =3 B az& o 588a >
W_ 2 gmr |3 mm B ] nm I g 090 "OMT OL ¥33Y EH m H
> lsso |z 33 254 Bz TSHISSOXO SNIT MV PER i
w Z Imep 2B g 28 eisod _ AMYLINVS 4 XOH NOLLONAC mm 2 H
n._x.. o0 = m @ mm 13 SAILSCA OL VIYY 5 &
QT m =T HOLIO IAVHOI =
2D 153 A 3
881728 |
= M m:u g9 ALRIVIO 04 NALENILS LNSANSITY TMNo3 SIS~ e _a
m m 3 M b v3 1§ ONISSOUD INIT UIMIS AUVLINYS XO8 NOLLONNE | &vV m
m~ TUNLONALS NIJO ZHL LOTLOU OLAZ0TIN 1 v3 NOIS LOUXL I5n-38| v -
2 ON4 ALBIYS SNOS A ONINIJO a4
= 3H1 19310%d ATZLYNDIAV A LI LHOINYZAO f HOHE biad >
@ o L5 ol Roans L '3y08 ¥0 1328 @.02| 62V ¢
"FEI N OL AVKISENS . Cbe. . 1 IOIHL 4L oNIS Y K
“TTOHNYW THLNO YRIOM ANV 40 INWEINTWNOD 3HL OL HOTNA YORKL RNNOVA 20 (SL33HS IZIS S19H) b=..| \LNTA 'Ob=.1 ZIMOH :3Tv0S 9 d SSINHOIHL 4 I s
wz<mz>m50%2mﬁ:8<>cuﬁﬁwgmmﬁmﬂﬁyﬁﬁﬁﬁnﬂ%ﬁ%&% z (S133HS 3218 TIN4) 2=.1 "L43A 0= ‘ZIHOH :TVDS [7:4 41 (40109 NIFUD) 92-40S OAd INIT HIMIS ANVLINYS g.2y| 8ev 3
k NS SSY N
OL HORId WO NV1d ONIINNG SSYJAS CRUNOIY THL 3O TVAOUdY —- z v3 TTOHNYIW NIMIS AUVLINYS $SYI0u381d 8y sov \% K
| B GNY WLLINENS 3AMIONI OL [ 0z 0 672070 5
N 39 1WA ONIEWNTd SSYCAE HO NOSUIAKI PELSAS ¥SMSS AUVLINYS CIUINOTA ANY 'L — — - Aogdv Loy M
g 310N 92°90+8¢ 'V.LS OL 00+¥E V1S \. I M el 4 81780 JAd ANIT NIVIN 30:0- HIMIS AUVLINYS 2.9 N
g FA0Hd B NVld HIMIS ANVLINYS st As lvd3Y INFWIAYE OVINH| 8V g
- ¥ Ell (A ssyIo) aou abz| s 2
o T T RSN — — ——— — = A e e ———————————— — g
g 9901 0 LZN L¥ i
B aLveocers 3 g
£9°00221018 N AN SYD -
L1Es =14 (MS) oA 218 XA WV nNouwnvo V T 2
975 =14 N} dOA B8 YT 2N 2, g
8568 ‘R > A N o 3 o 7 4 -
U 26'9) 5290438 VIS d » i Y : 2
2 PHWSS ONLSIE 2 L e R s W s
y i i H
! : : : > =
2 = - L e |z
=| 28 00425, 00+SE 00+6¢) I g 2
n mmm o - 7 INM HILYM REOLS gt " St Figecort Jl H m
mlagz 590 * L0 ‘SO OL 333 polpimred i i 256985020 N - 5
X B H AN SINIM HIMIS AUYLINVS ; 52v5 =1 {5) OAd OZH, 1= 2
=| &g §1 ONLLSTX SNINM ‘d'd10 02 (onmioa i = L 25= 714N 2Ad B.Z) H
z H e | ssanporuL o ovisvo by o 0008 = | m
gl ¢ e e Y LRYS M XOANOUINTY e v eavisi o
Zlg.t 5 T R s - i i
3|282 i - - - . >
g|32:8 0 3 ot LooxL 3= . = =
i o % , . £
bl EEH ANV VOV LS —_ == i - = %
H EF — JE TETY S 2 &
glaz= o . %2 31ym WHOLS LSPE = b oo 8
Sl b a BH1Z .15 +L6M O | TS m e m—— 3
2 oS00 OE LZN 1V s eI IIT
3 —m Zo00ezil 3 ! o o P M /woﬂlllllll
3 60'58120LL | } - . ¥ ¥ Erimiryd BN £ i
2 30265 = U (5) SAd BAZL o o ILVM WHOLS —
= %0965 = 13 5N o 2.8 33| — S "LSDGE OLNFBLL
0465 =71 (W) 40N 218 X3 4194 dou B.21 [ A
2063 = | . 5245 OAd SN Savas)| &
Wizum) 194018 VIS, : AWV VY LSIXS 2 =Wl AMVLINVS 41 ZIZ X821 Saa
| A HHSS sSNouaL ar _ = " pen ona =S
WWW R : m 3 i o x l&/ 2
g .umm N HEIMIS AWVLINVS ONDA 2.2 155D H [FEH0S OAT I e (006-0) 8140 DA SNF NIV SOH0H
8 % e AVVLINVG 47159 X .21 Sani UIMIS AUVLINYS ‘ST Z0L X .9 x Q
’ f iR e Y WORLONE QVIHUIAO Y7 T
ST AT AUVLINYS O 2.9°150 W T\ | ano naaon sivem NOLLNVD
| o I \{IN3wEAvd OV WH
—— I e ) -
Bto~zgiiz ON 1o3roud
133HS SANVLIINSNOD




06 10 Zf 13K

L¥O

"ON_NOISIAJY

00+95 VLS OL 00+a% V1S \ &/

3]

810-20t17  ON 103roud
133HS SUNVLIINSNOD

‘SN H2M3S AVIINVS|
371031 X221 ONLLSIXD SNING D]

“ISNOLIZHS 3

(V3 1} ¥3A00 aNY
ONIY STOHNYIN

47 505 X 2.8 ONILSIXD ONINI D

1 zeen) Lo'ssee VS|
HNSS SSYIoM3EN 0|
st

IAYHITINE

2
— I H
1 1 i
s z2) I
‘0N INIMYNG I T ) I NV1d ONINIT nmn__O -1 3100 Ba0| 1 =
p . L 310N 33 IZS e o s
HS1Z IS L ONT A1 15N e it ! | H
WPER 08 LZN SIVT DEVZ 08 LN TV 09210861 T i <
SNIT 92V AGVLIINVS| P oty 4 W sosioier Vi ' | _ -
X = - 4 02 x 2,24 oM Ll QN £0°'2) 6’69455 VIS i SNIT 5MIS ANYLINYS| 2t £1'5) 2reaats 1 ¥ £C9) b0'LZo00 VIS | 5
> 1LSIX3 ONINI 4dIo)] ‘471912 X221 ONLLSIXA ONINA ddi3) et i = 4
~ 3 1
= -— = 5
- o o ©
fu } I g
To - I =
23 z O
zk - M
ﬂ o mh z H
» m 5 m 2
=) z3d x [4)] 0
> lgez > I
b1 H
83 1625 o >
+ h=sn [e3 $
H g INSITY 3NN YIMES AHVLINGS| 2]
% H F3 W. = o EELELE) 471 052 X .21 ONLLSIX3 ONINI SNOIHMAS RVAINYS +
2c g r S ILLSIX3 ONINI ddiD] 41 02¢ X @.21 ONILSDE ONINR doio) o
o= 2 A 1o S
JZ | 3xmiz ' i !
om |a8@ |z o | | |
©lgme |3 g . t 1 i 1 1 1
I EE P ; g
N E o -
>z 320 $ 5
= = 2 >
@ m M w " H ! 1 t 1 1 1 %
% -0 | 1 i I 1 | m
<
em | £
< _ _ &
m Mv_ "SWIVIO ANY ONY 150D SOVINYD ALYEc0¥ UIVETY "dNNYITO ¥Od TTEISNOISTY 38 TIVHS 2
-, 3 DIV SOVMSS 3l o 2140 NOUNSIE 3L ONINN N1 aau3s >
AL A TV 1]
m “HONSE FTOHNYW ONY 'STIvi I0HNYW VIRV T38H00 SNIOMTON] 'S3OVENS B
5 IIIYONCD G350 TIV MO WNOI AIACUUIY O H2€ LYOD3r 40 ( T L m
7 TL# SHLON TRENID 20 T3S NOLYTIVASNE b
TIOHNYI SSVISU3E OL HORMd ANIE dOA .9 ONLLSDA 40 SNIMOT NV NOLLVOO' 19V AJRIZA Q1313 TIVHS HOLOVAINGS  © =
ZL#SILON TVHIN3D 20 SNIMVI] T3S NOLYTIVLSNI SNLLYOD 3ALOT08d H
SIOHNYH /ONING ddl0 0L ¥ORI SIZS et ANY SINTWAOT 'STIOHNVI ] TIvH K H
0T OLOOHE VLS ¥3L4Y SNV NONWOHS TUY SIS ON BYOSZIHL 'HHNES Aanuns v H
“JUUINULS N3dO =
F] o S (11 09) ONLLYOD] ey SHL 19310¥d OL 1Y 304 L3S A 1031080 ATIVNOITY o
X 403AISING TIOHNVIW ¥ NOYRIOM 31 T 2
m - FALIALOYY TIOHNYIW ONLLSIXI WIL SN OL AUYIQISENS TIOHNYM THL NG SRIOM ANY H
2 W | .1 INF UINTS ARVLINVS ddio B.21| ZeV 40 INSWIONIWAOD SHL OL HORJA HONKHLWNNOYA 0 SNV AT LNO GANNOVA ONY GE9SMTIJ 36 0L IAVH TIM STICHNVIN CHONVHOUNS T s
E . “ONIWNG SSYAE HO ‘NOISREAKD >
z ONIDITI ANY 30 id 51 30 TYACHY ONY Tv.LLINGNS 3aNToNI e
E oL TR ONIEHId SSVara NZLSAS MEIMS SUTEY H
R THIOR, .
R g
" or=a:awos  [wafua B
00+97 V1S 0L 92'90+8€ VIS \ L / . g
N T I NVd ONINIT ddiD t H
N 3 ' HTIZ G LM IDNY H
= €v3 1) ¥3A00 ONV £ 310N 335 % 1 - ! 5901 0¢ .22N 11 N
ONIY FIOHNVI [P — 4 6LvoocerL 3
282808 42N 41 ST AS Lo O] £ SFURTLOLL N
et 865408 TN ) £ £925=13(N) dOA €. G
mm fds2nsegcd oazzoeats 3 b L'E6 = 13 (MS) JOA 2.8 G- I
i (13.599) L6T8s¥Y VIS LasazzLoL N H 9565 2 R
o = s e Wy 569 BLVLEY VIS i (LM LE°9) 520046 VIS |
= THASS ONLISDG LHASS ONLLSDE
E >
=282 -
g|"z: o
8 g X AT
g1 = - SNITHIVGS AUV LINVS |
Flgai —_ Ol i
E HH z
1 H mm m
Hid g
2
N 1& >
H 8 S
h k] [ INITUAMTS ASYLINVS I
3 & 524 x 2.2t ONLLSIA NN o SNITUBMIS ABYLINYS
S

|
| ADUINE INIOJYIINGD "1SDE

NIVW SYD
1S ¥0 Vel dll Z




__ =
06 0 € s 2
&
g
=L~ z
3 K
N .vo I | ormiawos  [wofeo | 1 | 5
- ! ! P p [N ( 3
on owia [ G armos | : 00+92 VLS OL 00+99 V1S \ 2/ a0 w00 G | g
FTOHNYI 1l N¥1d ONINIT ddIO H
— — £
{3 1) ¥3A00 ONV XS T _ A5 Iy
) B TS EZ| TS (V3 1) 43400 ONY 2 ALON 335 H
Ed ONIY TTOHNVW 1 Ih ENSER I~ 310N 335 IE ! ONIY JIOHNVI VAT IS LB O B
! T AS LM 1ONT BLIZ IS L8 ONT LLIT S LB ONY ! 5505 06 2N 11 2
— z vty 08 2N 1 995y05 22N V1 SR 0EZN V1 SyazsL T = 2
= £649626LE 3 sa'698zalL 3 i k] STEBISLOLL N 2
I > $0'69SL0,L N YSELSL0L8 N 9Y995SLOLL N (0 59°9) £6'50+29 VIS > 2
=~ - Uy se9 g0s6eL VIS 3 519 IZIbeEL VIS Wy 81'9) S9224LL VIS LLHASS ONLLSDA S
E P PLHINSS ONILSHA €1HASS SNILSDA ZLHISS ONLISE 3 =
el ] e — . _ e __ - ——— .~ ] ES
-~ M jmad T =
l i z s
ﬂ (o] - - 2
» P z =z ;
1 g— X m m o
o 0= F
o =Po W (] 2
23 |F28 4 g F
+ -3 > 2l ; d 4 > :
sc |le=2 i ——— = - J— J— @ H
=z sAr |o o NI UIMIS5 ASVLINGS| -7 e T -~ == @ H
= o<m |3 + 471 694 X 2,81 ONILSIXZ ONINIT ddI| NI 53MIS ALVLINYS| SN GIMES ATVEINGS F 5
03 |8mo |2 o - 471 £98 % 2,95 ONILSR ONINIY daitD 471 502 x 2.5 ONILS(X3 ONINGT D o M
P ame |3 < ST NG5 RSVIINYS) b m . S A
pui iy o ] M ol: | I 471951 X 2.8 ONLLSIXT ONIND ddid) | g | | 2 f 1 | | m m
s g b
5 15 g | i m i o | I o I g H
3z o m » | = ] g
2= |iz3 B : : 5
=3 G5 A H i
S L N - < N N K R R R z
Of £
<® 2
mo _ s
=7 .
o= : 1 1 1 1 [ 1 H
= I | | | | P | 3
Nv_ “SWIVIO ANY NV ALNI0Nd "HVaTH ¢ 3 T 2
3HL IOYMSS 31 HEOM BHL 40 NOLLNDIXE SHL ONRIND 3NN A3M3S m
Eld oL ALl SOINUIS HIMIS ABVLINYS 40 A TIBISNOGSIH T8 TIVHS UOLIVUINGD '8 3
"HONSE TTOHNYIN ANV ‘STIYM TTOHNYX VIV T39H00 ONIGMONI 'STOVRINS &
313YINOD ESODE TV NO TWNDI TSAOUJAY MO 9Z€ LYOD43r 0 (W SQIAOU TIVHS L |2
ZL# STLON TVHINITO ‘25 ONWAVY] 335 ‘NOLLYTIVLSN|
o FCHNYW SSYTOUIGH OL HORH ONIA dDA .8 ONLLSDE 0 INMMOTE ANV NOLLYOOT LOVXE AJMIA ORI TTVHS YOLOVHINGD 9 W
2 ut AS (IR 0D ONLYOO] ey FTOHNYY 7ONINI dgl e ST pTRS Santan 3 AdhiL, TR0 T i
NI ddld INY 4 LOVX3 Adl 4 IS YOLOVUINOD 'S ~
m 3NILO3L0Ud TTOHNYIN ONILSIXT ‘0D 01 00+65 VLS H3 LV SNY NO NWOHS T LRSS Ao AMNS Y I
. “SUNLONALS N3dO .
z eyl | 41 FNTT ¥IMIS AYVLINYS ddio 2.81] eev S 1521084 0L 20NEI ALTSVS 'SNOIS 1D310¥d ABLYNOIOV 3
I oze | 91 INTT ¥IMIS ANVLINYS ddid .23 zev ALY u SHL S0 3CISIN0 TIOHAVA Y NOSHOM 2| & =
W3 3N OL ANVIISENS TTOHNVIA 3HLNO XHOM ANY il
ETRIET NI ¥IMIS ANVLINYS ddID 8.8 1ev Ore. VIS % ) OL HOR YONL HANDYA 20 SNVEW AR 0205430 0L BAVHTIMST: z =
E ) ; o 3 - - om0 1y 30 yonsd M0 o 40 TUICHY O LIS SN 5
E 00+99 V1S 01 00+85 V1S \_} / o 4 71 Snnaiing soval o ¢
1 NV1d ONINIT dd1D o 2
{v3 W av1100 {va i avrioo {v3 ) av1100
. _ L _ - e
o i E s z2)] (s 22)] FIOHNTA
1 % , -2 310N 338 E 1 T 2 310N 335
. P ¥3 1) ¥3A00 ONY osT s Lo o €V 1) MIAOD ANV 245 LW BN V3 1} 43A00 ONY TEITAE LR ONY IS EDLCE!
51z a5 = | : : L ; 1) MINOO ANV |
22 Zose bt 1 DN TI0HNYH s NI FIoHNYR |16 852 1 SN TTOHNYN el ONR ZTOHNVA |
E2 = vssaszel 3  sveumionn Z00LEvI0LL N, WSOLRLOLL N =
H M > . sﬁ ﬂwﬂ»ﬁ.«- N Uy 90D 9518+03 VIS 0¥ 1€°0 0022465 VIS 184 29'0) 084 4+45 VUS >
“ B8 m 5 OIS wz:h—vhm GHINSS mz_nﬂw SHNSS DNUSDE L-HNSS ONIISTE -
h wlZ
H =2 __ -
ki o o
=| "¢ T T
H
m g [l —
s = =
HEE m m
B wm
Zlzs8z (2]
gl3:8 3 R 1
& [t 12 > >
H g @ — Srnmmas| [ SRS NS e s) — w7 / - T T e
4 £ . .. 3 3NN H3IMIS AMVLINYS] INTT YIMIS ANVLINYS)
M n._w.v PRLEL AT az:ﬂxmcvm_z:&a ‘47 PSE X 2.0 ONUSIXD ozkz_._._tu 41 £28 X @.81 ONLLSIXA SNINF deiD) "4 602 X 2.2} ONLLSIXT ONINIT ddio)] el _:xnh_mw_n_wmm_ﬁmwbﬂﬁﬁm_w m.u
g o =]
o Pt | I t o
m
o i g I ' .
2 z
: :
g
8
o H
[ ' 1 1
t ] ] I |
gl0-zotiz ON 03r0¥d [ t 1 '
133HS S INVLINSNOD




Bid Form- (GLO SS PROJECT 2 (MANHOLE REHABILITATION PROJECT)

SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
CDBG-MIT GLO CONTRACT NO. 22-082-016-D218

ITEM NO. [DESCRIPTION Unit QrTyY Unit Price  [Total
OBILIZATION

20,000.00

269,106.40

GROUT / SEAL
A2 PENETRATIONS EA 4115 1,200.00 | S

49,200.00

11,000.00

RING AND COVER
A4 24" EA 22]$ 1,100.00 | $

24,200.00

RING AND COVER
A6 32" EA 1§ 1,800.00| 8

1,800.00

TAINL

A8 29§ 1,200.00) $

34,800.00

Total BID: $473,306.40




Bid Item Averages

l jris
Cogmomet
et

Biddar Rank fiiter needs to be set for “Low Bidder” to see low bid

prices for change order justification.

Data Date: 11/17/202511:30-42 At

) UseQty Filter: i

all Adjust fifters to refine your analysis of bid item s Oty Fiter: Enter Hin Gty Enter MoxQty
Standobd Specification  avarage costs. o | 16513560 ]
Code

) ~] RIDCODE:  BID_TEM_DSCR MS_UNIT_..| Min.Bid tem Max.Bidltem Weightedfvg  Min.Unt  Max Unlt  Stddev:of TotalSumBid DistinceCCS)

Qty Unit Price Price Price Unit Price Quantities
4207002 CLACONC (MISC) o iz 1817 485245 410000 $550080  52,08235 2555 5
-

ActualletDateRange  jon7005 £ ACONC {FLUME) o 30 1850 $85607  $77500  $9,20405  $5989.53 1380 2

I

Last 3menths:

Bidder Rank

Low Sidder v

District 4207010 CLBCONC {FLUME) cr 14 1328 $960.79 £91547  $1,400.00 $257.36 151.0 3
County, 4207011 CLBCONC{MISC) =1 38 328 $3,12967  $1,100.00 . $1,400.00 §21243 6.4 z
{a11y -
Project Classification  * 420-7012  CLECONC(ARUT) o 10 4100 $1,18862 $83000  $1800.00 $297.80 15893, 19
(0] v
Vendors 4207013 CLLCONC (ABUT){HPC) oy 30.6 5642  $1,197.18 483521 5264726 $557.21 1,357.4 ]
{Select to Exchide)
(A1) -
420-7015  CLECONC (ABUTH(HPCHSRE) [47 380 380 $1,70000 $170000  $1,700.00 380 1
Projact Size
~
oy ] 420-7016  CLCCONC {ABUTJ{EXTEND} of 253 253 $380382  $360382  $360382 253 1
Project Type R .
4207022 CLCTONC(CAR) [44 43 10845  $1,36230 $900.00  $338%.07 479219 16361 13

Bid Item Averages

Bidder Rank filter needs to ba sat for “Low Bidder” to sde low hid
pricas for change order justification.

Data Date:11/17/2025 11:30:42 AM

. u Filter: Enter Mi Enter M;
- - Adjust filters to refine your analysis af bid item se Qty Filter; 5 erMinQty. 15;'3 ;;;Qty
Standari SpecificaBorr  average casts. ] b ] GV Chis
Code
(A} ~| BIDTODE BID_ITEM_DSCR. MS_UNIT_...| Min_Bid ltem Max, Bid ltem Weighted Avg M, Unit- Max. Unit: Std, dev.of  Total SumBid Distitct CCS)
Qty Qty Unit Price ice Price UnitPrice Quantities
B item OO —_ — e mmmiaccen alegmeens amcpeeees - -
4957003 RAISING EXIST STRUCT (REFND. 1} EA 20 20 $7.500.00 $7,900.00 $7,900.00 2.0 X
Actual Let Date Range
. 435-7006 SURPQRT EXIST STRUCT 15 pE] 10 312500000 $125,000.00 $125,000.00 1.0 1
Biddet Rank
4967001 REMOV STR (S0XCULVERT) EA 10 1.0 $3%789.81  $22,579.61 = $35,00000  $1585361 20
Bistrict
4396-7002 REMOV STR (INLET) EA 10 isp $1,039.32 4520.20 §4,500.00 $1,206.08 510 12
County - -
(A1) ¥ y
< 4967003 REMOVSTR [MANHOLE)
Project Ci i
.
436-7004 REMOV STR (SET} BA 0 1320 $418:89 $100.00 $1,987.60 £424.23 952.0 34
Vendors
(Select to Excluda)
4967005  REMOVSTR [WINGWALL} E& a0 150  $1,70473 $258.60 $6,900.00 4164595 3660 25
Project Size-
ZD) 4367006  REMOY STR (HEADWALL) EA i0 150 $1,61115 $800.00 $6,500.00 $1,34281 240 0
Project Type 4967007  REMOV STR (PIPE) 13 160 55380 $14:12 $7.00 $100.00 £20.92 21,3629 26
(A0) -
496-7008 REMOV STR (BOX CULVERT) £ 128 11630 $93.88 $30.00 $594.35 $135.26 37260 7




13 Suineq aveip

mm.m.nm.th..nw 00°TPS‘879'TS 00°bL8'68S'TS 98 IYI0TT'TS z
| 00°996°2p9'TS | 00°668'66S'TS 96 TOLRITTS L
*d10) punosBtapun Wgal  511se0nauas Aunn red *JUf UONINIISUC) NOILLJO

TE9E8L X1 m__smmc_v_ “any mc_v_ >> ooq

leH AwD - 570z ‘g Ajnf :uoneson pue ajeq Suuado pig
uone|nqge], pig (££2G-600-580-¢ “ON 19841U0D 019) tT 193[01d MS 01D |[1AsSury Jo Aud

SL°ETT'6S 00°€Zb'TZS 00°SZy'vT1S 00°520°0T$ 01°020'8$ T ‘ON pig s1eusd)|y a>_u_m_u< _EE
05795 ST'18Z$ 000063 00°05v$ 00700075 | 00°000°'TS 00'0025 00°0S£$ 00°S6v5 oseves [va ] ¢ MOLIY /M [0GWAS 318
0000025 | 00:000'Z$ | 00008y | 00°008'v$ | 0000STS | 0000515 | 0000515 | 00005TS | 0009218 | 00o0szis | v3 § T BUDLIEN }[EMSS0.1) 98
00°059'T$ SLTS 00°096'€5 09°9$ 00'000°€S 00°s$ 00°00t'75 00'vS 00°ZS'TS wes 11 | oo9 (48) b (A) T ALY Ad 3y S8
ST'9S8'TS SL'TS 00'5S'YS 09'9$ 00'SLE'ES 00'5$ 00'520'76 00°€S 05'€€9'TS Tr'es 1 fsi9 (@15) b (A) TAL A ARd JoY +9
000095 00023 00°'0VY'TS 00'8vS 00°05v$ 00'ST$ 00°006% 00°0€$ 00'875$ 09°'LTS 41 f 06 | +eg dois(Q1s).ZT (M) T ALIW Aed |2y ]
00'00€$ 05'LS 00'02.$ 00'81S 00°00Z$ 00°S$ 00°09T$ 007 00°v975 09'9$ N | ov {015) 48 {M) T AL YIN Aed 1o [
00°SYT'TS SLTS 00'871'SS 09'9$ 00°006°€S 00'5$ 00'0VE'TS 00'€$ 09'£88'TS [E] 41 |osz {A15) o (M) T ALMIN ABg 1Joy 1d
ANNOWY | INNOWY | INNOWY | INNOWY | INNOWY | 1S0d NN | INNOWY [ 1SODLINA | INNOWY | 150D LINA | LNn | AD NOLLJI¥DS3a NIL
uonINIISUO) Jied Sy 2715321/u35 JBYS mu:ts dio) u::c._m._wn:: wea | 211senmiss Awpn _..wn *3U] UOIINIISUOD
. EE'STE'RTLTS 00°TYS'8291S 00'v/8'685'TS 98" TYI‘OTT'TS pig aseq [e101
00'00£'25 | o00°'szzs | 9sv89TS 8EOT 00°00Z'Y" 00'0SE! 00'091'2$ 00'08T 0076076 | sevit As |zt dey diy 332.0U0) Bupsix3 Jieday 0LV
0052028 | sc'8ats | 9589t 8E0VT 00°00Z"p! 00°05€! 000917 00°08T. 00°T60'C: STYLT A e 9121503 Huysix3 Jjeday 62Y
00008'ts | ooo0ts | ¥89¢STS 8E'OYT, 00'008'T$ | oo'oot 00°0bT'E! 00°08T! zz'esl'es | ezt As [ st uoidy 9331500 8TV
00'6/8°TS | 00'5/8°TS | S6'860%: $6'860'75 | 00°000% 00000'vS | 00'005'€s | 00'005'€S | 00°650°% 006500 | va | T dwey q:n) sepnapuadiad yay LY
00'5/8'TS | 00°5/8'T$ | S6'860°! S6'860'vS | 00008'€S | 00°008°€S | 00°00S'€S | 00°005'€$ | 00'650'v5 | 006500 | v3 | 1T dwey qun) [aljeled vay 9Ty
00°00s727$ | 000052T$]| SE'vve'9S | s6'vve'sS | 00°0005zS | 0000052 | 00°00SZS | 0070053 | 00°0006ES | 000006ES | va | T BUISSOL) SurT JaJBM 1B STV
00°000'T£e$ | 00°000'TS | 80'TEL'BETS| 8v'Ev9S | 00°ST6'0zES| 00598 00'009'zzz$| 000095 | 9T'€06'69TS) 96'4SvS | 41 | TLE 904 ,TX.9 [543
00052y | 00'szTs | sveoovoes| zeasts [oovwsztesS{ 00'91cS | 00001 06c5] 000SIS | 0C8v8L618] 0eZots | 41 |veel A S58D dDY @uYC €2V
05790295 | . sce6s | 85'v86'5S 65'£85 00'bsy'2Ls | ovltT oo'ovr'6Ls | ooozts | zeTor'ves | 9s'ees [ 41 |99 A S5e[) DY B.ZT (433
00°000°0€3 | 00°005°2$ | 0zZ1v'8T 0£'y09%s | oo'ooo'ves | 00'00s'8s | 00000'veS | 0000585 | sveeziis | cosoews | va | v 131u] 3je45 12V
00°052evES | 00'0sz'1€S] 06'0L1'ST 06'156'ss | 00'0052ves | 00'00s'zzs | 0000S'H0TS| 0000565 | 61 c6e 9713 | 6T 0BV TIS| V3 | TT v, 9dA) xog uonduns 0zv
00°0SL°ETTS| 00'52185 | 0z'09¢'v9 OE'¥09'Y! 00°'002'18$ | 00°008°s$ | 00'000'6115| 00°005'8S | 8S'6SvOVS | /668825 | v | vT 334U Gind 6TV
05°LE6'TS 0579 16°(T2'9$ TSTETS 00'S9Y'vS 00'56% 00'0v9'5$ 00'0ZT$ z8'96L'vs | sozots | a1 [ 4 J3NnY Asljen 332.0u0) ,§ 8TV
SL'B9LES S2°95$ E STTITS 00°589'€$ 00'ss$ | 00'09021$ |  00°08T$ 9L'08L'S$ 87985 | AS | 49 913.5U07 Y|em3pIs unsix3 Jieday LTV
T6LEL'LT, 90'TyS | 80Z85'ETS o TES 00°9Tt'ots | oo'ses | oo0szLrS 00°0v$ 00°pbb'ST. sosEs | 41 Jeey 13309 73 QnD Busix3 edsy 91y
92882 1S 6v'1€S | 967TSCESS 62'81$ 00'00T'€ys | 00°SZ§ | 00715595 00'8€$ 9.°0€S'9V! 66'9C. AS JeiT 3teydsy Pa|lIAl Aej1aA0 SIY
0000£'99% | 00528 | 9581623 ¥8'68$ 00zT0'8es | 00°€vs | 00'008'9,1S] 000025 | s2vieSs [ As |88 Heday 3jeydsy [23%
Soc19'Tezs| €0'18S | sevezeres| SSwTTS | 00'SLEB95 | 00°G¢5 | 000t6'€0TS| 00'8ES | SSELTZZIS| €629 As [selz JuaWNEY DVWH €IV
00°081$ 00'51$ 80°8L0'TS PR'68% 00°002't$ | 00001 | 00°029'1S 00°SET 09'TET'TS 0E'V6: sl dey diy 31313u0) BUnSIX3 SA0WY [42]
00°0%Z$ 00°02$ 80'8L0'TS $8'68$ 00'002'T$ | o00001$ | 00°0297T$ 00°SET: 95'89T'T$ 8E'L6! K 232.15U0) Bups|x3 SAoway v
0b'0SE'SS 09'sz$ | 19776001 62'8b$ 00°08T VS 000z% | ooste'szs | oo'sEt Ly'BOE'E! €8'ST AS | 607 | sennD Asjjen s1010u0) Bupsixg snowsy oTY
SL'E6STS SL'8T! ST'669'TS 66'61$ 00'552$ 00°€$ 00°6.bTT$ | 00°SETS 00°0EZ°€S 00885 | As | s8 313.2U0) J[EMIPIS Bunsixg arowRY 6V
09'898'8S S6°8T 88'L¥T8S TY'LT$ 00'808ZS 00'9% 00°020°LS 00'ST$ 08'LELTS S8'S$ 41 | 89¢ JaNND 7§ gInJ Buisix3 anoway 8Y
00'0S.'6% 0521 02'Z05'€S 6t'vS 00'0897$ 00'9$ 00°004'11$ 00'STS oY’ LYS VS £8'SS 41 | osL qan) 3usix3 anoway LY
92°88T'4SS 67°TES 80'9TSVIS A5 00°'ZE0TES 00°8TS 00°Z8Y6$ 05's$ 80°8S£'9% 26'€$ AS vzt 3jeydsy 192.05 3 oV
oz1s6'9es | z6ers | 0z090'68zs ) cotots | oooozzs$ | ooozs | ooooziss 00'0Z$ 09'€59°€55 §  9281s | As Jogsz eydsy 19ans BU SV
00°008'2$ 00°Z$ 76'269'TS 9T'sT$ 00°02T°TS 00°01$ 00°0ZT'TS 00°0T$ 89'T6vS 6E'VS Il 53 {307 10.3U03 U0IS013) ddMS g
00'5/8'9$ | 00°5/8'95 | 052087 | 052087 | 00°000°0¢S | 00°000°023] 00100523 | 00005 | 0005193 §J 0005193 | s1 | T uawisnipy Aynn €Y
00°05z'9s$ | 000sz'9ss | 0s's£2'0es | 05's2£°0¢S | 00°000%8%S | 00°000°8ZS | 0070000075 | 00°000°00TS | SL959%% | 5295923 | ST 1 T 1043U0 d1yfe1). [27
00°529'595 | 00°S29'595 | 00'0£0°T0TS | 00°0£0'T0TS | 00°0007T8S | 00°000°78S | 00°000°00T3 | 00°000°00TS | 00'960'69S | 00960693 | ST | T aduesnsu| /spuog /uole: v
ANNOWY | JSODLINN | INNOWY | 1SODLNN | INNOWY [ 1S0J LINN | INNOIWY | ISODLINN | INNOWY [ 1SOD LINN [LINN [ ALO NOILJI¥I530 3L
uolINASUD) JNIed §Y 27115221498 JBIS IUYM “d10) punoidropun s_.mn_ M mwuz?_ww Z..a: an U :o_ﬁ?zm:cu




RESOLUTION # 2025-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS,
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER NO.2 FOR A
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH DONALD HUBERT CONSTRUCTION CO. FOR
PROJECT 1:14™ ST. SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT OF THE
CDBG-MIT PROGRAM GLO STATE CONTRACT NUMBER 22-082-016-D218.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has applied for and received a Community
Development Block Grant-Mitigation (CDBG-MIT) award to provide Fiood & Drainage
Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City advertised for Project 1: 14t" Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements
Project (Bid #24-09) in the newspaper, on the City’'s website, with Historically
Underutilized Business, and with Minority-and Women-Owned Business Enterprises, in
the time period required by law, prior to the April 18, 2024 bid opening; and

WHEREAS, the City received three bids by the April 18, 2024 bid deadline and the City
Commission awarded the bid to the lowest bidder (Donald Hubert Construction Co.) on
August 26, 2024 contingent on the GLO’s approval of a pending amendment request;

WHEREAS, the contract could not be executed because the amendment included
revisions to this particular project site and the state contract amendment was not able to
be fully executed until January 31, 2025;

WHEREAS, the winning bidder was then contacted to see if their bid was still valid and
they confirmed that their bid is still valid;

WHEREAS, the an updated general wage decision for this project was also issued by
the Labor Standards Officer on March 17, 2025, so the City is now moving forward with
the contract award recommendation for Donald Hubert Construction Co. with a
proposed start date of May 5, 2025 and an expected completion date of December 30,
2025 for the base bid and addenda 1&2 for a total contract price of $2,593,299.15;

WHEREAS, the City and Donald Hubert Construction Co. negotiated a contract for the
construction services, which was approved by City Commission via Resolution #2025-
38 on April 14, 2025;

WHEREAS, the contract was amended on July 14, 2025 via Resolution #2025-67,
which authorized approval of Change Order No. 1 that was needed to modify three
things in the scope of work and decrease the contract price by $36,414.70 with no
change in contract time;

WHEREAS, it is now proposed that the contract be amended again via Change Order
No.2 to address unforeseen issues during construction, which will increase the contract
price by $11,860.00 and increase the contract time by 90 days;

1



WHEREAS, it is mutually deemed sound, desirable, practicable, and beneficial for the
parties to enter into the agreement attached hereto.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas as follows:

SECTION 1: The City Manager is authorized to execute Change Order No.2 for the
Construction Contract documents between the City of Kingsville, Texas and Donald
Hubert Construction Co. for the GLO CDBG-MIT Contract No. 22-082-016-D218,
Project 1: 14t Street Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project.

SECTION 2: All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission the _8th day
of December, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION
The Texas General Land Office
Construction Change Order Request

NOTE: Texas Local Government Code Sec, 262.031 "CHANGES IN PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS" regulations apply. Generally, a cumulative
increase in the contract price in excess of 25% or a cumulative decrease in excess of 18% are disallowed.

Subrecipient| City of Kingsville

Engineer Name Address & Phone

Subrecipient Name, Address, & Phone Number:

GLO Contract Number:|22-082-016-D218

l Date:|11/4/2025

Contractor Name, Address & Phone Number:

261 Saratoga Blvd.

361-826-5805

International Consulting Engineers

Corpus Christi, TX 78417

City of Kingsville
400 W. King Ave.
Kingsville, TX 78363
361-595-8040

Donald Hubert Construction Co., Inc.

Kingsville, TX 78363

P.0. Box 84

361-592-9593

Project #: |

1 |Bid Package #: | 1

Contract Origination Date

|Change Order #: | 2 |

4/14/2025

| Project Descti ption:|

Sewer lift station and force main !

You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the contract plans and specifications.

tem N Description of Changes: Quantities, Units, Unit Prices, Change in Completion Decrease in Contract Price | Increase in Contract
em o Schedule etc. Price
A4S RE-GRADE DITCH AREA, $150/LF, -21 LF 3,150.00
AdS JUNCTION BOX W/ SANITARY SEWER CROSSING |, $17,390.00/EA, -1 EA 17390
00 21 DEMO RING AND COVER , $1,200.00/EA, +9 EA $10,800.00
0 22 MANHOLE CONCRETE COLLAR, $1,300.00/EA, +9 EA $14,700.00
12"% RCP, $150.00/LF, +16 LF 2,400.00
C02-3 $ / $
0 24 CUT AND PLUG EXISTING 18"@ ABANDONED WELL, $7,500.00/EA, +1 EA 7500
See sheet 2 to add additional entries
Change in Construction Contract Price Change in Contract Time (Calendar Days
Original Contract Price: 2,593,299.15 QOriginal Contract Time in Days: 240
Cumulative Previous|-36,414.70 Net Change from Previous Change Order(s) in Days|0
Change Order(s) Total:
Contract Price Prior to 2,556,884.45 Contract Time Prior to this Change Order in Days 240
this Change Order:
Net Increase/Decrease| - 11,860.00 Net Increase/Decrease of this Change Order in Days: 20
of this Change Order:
Effective June 2020 Page 1 of 3



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION
The Texas General Land Office
Construction Change Order Request

Contract Price with All 2,568,744.45 Contract Time with All Approved Change Orders in|330
Approved Change Days:
Orders:
Cumulative Percent]-0.95% 1/31/2027
Change in Contract Subrecipient Contract End Date:
Price (+/-)
Construction Contract|5/5/2025 3/31/2026
Start Date: Construction Contract End Date:

Reimbursements of costs included in this change order are subject to review by GLO-CDR.

*This document may be executed prior to submission for GLO-CDR review, but all parties involved will be held responsible if the change order
or amendment warranted as a result of this change order is not in compliance with CDBG or HUD Requiremements

Subrecipient Signature Engineer Signature Contractor Signature
Charlie L. Sosa, City Manager Julio A. Macias, P.E., Project Engineer Donald W. Hubert, President
Subrecipient Nam and Title (Printed) Engineer Name and Title (Printed) Contractor Name and Title (Printed)
Subrecipient Signature Engineer Signature Contractor Signature

Justification for Change Qrder
1. Will this change order increase or decrease the number of beneficiaries? [Jincrease  [Decrease No Change

If there is a change, how many beneficiaries will be affected? Totall——_] LMI| |

2. Effect of this change on the scope of work: Increase  [Decrease [ JNo Change
3. Effect on operation and maintenance costs: [ Increase [Decrease No Change
4. Are all prices in the change order dependent upon unit prices found in the original bid? 1 ves L No

If "no", explain:
Items CO 2-1, CO 2-2, CO 2-3 and CO 2-4 are new items that are required for field modifications due to existing conditions.

5. Has the change created new circumstances or environmental conditions which may affect [ Yes E nNo
the project's impact, such as concealed or unexpected conditions discovered during actual
construction?

If "yes", is an environmental assessment required?

Effective June 2020 Page 2 of 3



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & REVITALIZATION
The Texas General Land Office
Construction Change Order Request

6. Is the Texas Council on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) clearance still valid (if applicable)? Yes
7. Is the CCN permit still valid? (sewer projects only ) Yes
8. Are the disability access requirements/approval still valid (if applicable)? Yes
9. Are other Disaster Recovery contractural special condition clearances still valid? Yes

If "no", explain:

| T O A '

No

No

No
No

Disclaimer: The Texas General Land Office has made every effort to ensure the information contained on this form is accurate and in compliance with the most up-to-date
CDBG-DR and/or CDBG-MIT federal rules and regulations, as applicable. It should be noted that the Texas General Land Office assumes no liability or responsibility for any
error or omission on this form that may result from the interim period between the publication of amended and/or revised federal rules and regulations and the Texas

General Land Office's standard review and update schedule.

Effective June 2020

Page 3 of 3



AGENDA ITEM #9



City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager
FROM: Susan Ivy, Parks Director
DATE: November 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Request for approval of a Budget Amendment to establish a Budget for the State
Energy Conservation Office (SECO) award of $25,000 plus an additional $7450.00 to completely
fund the project.

Summary:

We are asking for Commission to approve a budget amendment setting up the $25,000.00 to
be reimbursed by SECO and $7450.00 additional City funds to fund this project. Additional
funds are needed due to SECO’s contractor requirement to use only Made In America
equipment for the project.

Financial Impact:
This project would increase funding available to complete the lighting project proposed by
$32,450 of which $25,000 would be reimbursed by SECO.

Recommendation:
City staff recommend that the City Commission approve the budget amendment for the SECO

grant award.



City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Susan Ivy, Parks Director

DATE: November 14, 2024

SUBJECT: Request for approval of State Energy Conservation Office (SECO) award and
authorize City Manager to sign contract for same.

‘Summary:
We are asking for Commission to approve the $25,000 award from SECO and authorize City

Manager Mark McLaughlin to sign same.

Background:

Kingsville Parks and Recreation has applied for and been awarded the sum of $25,000 through
the Texas State Comptroller’s office and the State Energy Conservation Office (SECO). The
grant is a reimbursement grant and there is no match required. These Grant funds are
awarded for the purpose of changing out the old lighting in and around the Recreation Hall at
Dick Kleberg Park to use a more efficient source such as LED Lighting. A quote we received
from Mia Electric was used to apply for the grant and a copy of it is attached.

Financial Impact:
This project would increase funding available to complete the lighting project proposed by

$25,000.

Recommendation:
City staff recommends that the City Commission approve the SECO grant award and authorize
City Manager Mark McLaughlin to sign same.



From: Mia Electrical Services Date: 9/18/25
P.0O. Box701
Kingsville, Tx 78364 Quote: # 102685
361-228-0506 TECL 26788

To: City of Kingsville Parks Dept.
P.0.Box 512 - Job Name: Rec Hall Lighting

Kingsville, Tx 78364 Revised

| here by submit specifications and estimates for:

1) installing (12) LED 2X4 FLAT PANEL SWITCHABLE LUMENS (3833-6027) COLOR (35K 4K 5K) 80 CRI 120V-277V 0-10V Dimming
white fixtures in the main slope ceiling with dimming switches.

2.} Installing surface 50W/D10 SURFACE WRAP 4FT 50W 5000K 0-10V DIM 120-277V WH fixtures in back area low
ceiling and in the (3) rear storages rooms.

3.) Installing (1) 2x4 FLAT PANEL SWITCHABLE LUMENS (3833-6027) COLOR (35K 4K 5K) 80 CRI 120V-277V white fixture in the
Kitchen area.

4.) Installing (1) 2x4 FLAT PANEL SWITCHABLE LUMENS (3833-6027) COLOR (35K 4K 5K) 80 CRI 120V-277V white fixture in the
front storage room and (2) 2X2 LED 2X2 SWITCHABLE LUMENS (2300 - 4200) SWITCHABLE COLOR
TEMP (35K-50k) in the back part of storage room. Will need to re-do the grids to be able to accomdate the new fixtures.

5.) Will use the existing 120v wiring, but run new low-voltage wiring for the dimming of the hall lights.

6.) Install (6) 10IN SML LED SURFCE MNT CANPY SLCT WATT(40-60W)LUMNS(5500-8000)CLR(35 4K 5K) 80CRI
120V-277V DRK BRNZ in the front canopy.

7.) Install {5) cobra head fixtures on (4) light poles around parking lot.

Note*** All fixtures to be BABA complaint Total- $32,450.00

I hereby propose to furnish labor and material-complete with the above specifications, for the sum of

Thirty Two Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Dollars) with payments made as follows:

Full payment once job is completed.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alter-
ations or deviations from above specitications involving extra will be executed only upon written request orders, and will become an extra
charge over and above this estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delay beyond our control. This proposal is sub-
ject to acceptance within 30 days and is void thereatter at the option ot the undersigned.

Jose Andrade-Owner

Acceptance of Proposal
The above prizes, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted.
You are authorized to do work as specified. Payments will be made as outlined above.

Accepted:

Date:

"Regulated by The Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation, P.O. Box 12157, Austin, Tx 78711, 1-800-803-9202 512-463-6599; website:
www.license.state.tx.us/complaints"



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE STATE ENERGY CONSERVATION OFFICE (SECO)
FOR PARKS LIGHTING PROJECTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#15

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

| Expenditures

6900 | Transfer Transfer to Fund 075 80075 $7,450

1030 | City Special Budget Amend Reserve 86000 $7,450
| Revenues .

4503 | 72010 State Grants 75010 $25,000

0000 | Non-Depart Transfer from Fund 001 75001 $7.450
Expenditures

4503 | Parks Maint Parks Capital Projects 71201 $32,450

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 25-26 budget to accept and expend grants funds the State
Energy Conservation Office (SECO) for Parks lighting projects. Funding will come from the
grant funding for this purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th day of December 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 12th day of January 2026.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #10



¥ \\\‘T‘ T S e

For Information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
Email:

sivy@cityofkingsville.com

or follow us on Facebook

Kingsville Parks and Recreation

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing) '

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical)
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361-221-8705

Susan lvy, Director

361-219-9125

To: Charlie Sosa, City Manager
From: Susan lvy, Parks Director

Date: September 30, 2025

Re: City Commission Agenda Request Receipt of Donations not associated with Healthy Family and associated
budget amendment

Summary — We are requesting Commission approve the receipt of donations from Regency Integrated Health
Services in the amount of $450 for movie sponsorship from fy 2024/2025 and $25.00 from Womens Club of
Kingsville for fy 2025/2026.

Financial Impact — These donations will offset 2024/2025 expenses by $450.00 and increase current year
Recreational supplies budget by $25.00. Both will be coded to 001-5-4513-31499.

We ask that you approve the receipt of these donations and authorize the expenditure of these funds for the
purpose for which they were donated and approve the associated budget amendment.



.

SPECIALTY LEMGN HIGH SECURITY

"OO00O00EL & 70N

s-tose/ e 2326
JUNIOR WOMAN'S DEPARTMENT

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
' DATE ".._‘Kkal?_w

= PAYTO QQ\(\\ D%- V\\N\%\/\\\\ [ $ 2!\6 ‘S\l

OF
BO .
. X(W \.\ f\ d_/\\/ / e DOLLARS (—&a}:ﬁv&
Kieberg
Bankm\. : ’
Moo SRraed §0 ‘ 3 LESTANWEN o

LOGK FOR FRAUD-DETERRING FEATURES INCLUDING THE SECURITY SQUARE AND HEAT-REACTIVE INK, DETAILS ON BACK.



AGENDA ITEM #11



WAL TVIUL/NA -

For Information on events and facilities
www.cityofkingsville.com/department/parks
Email:

sivy@cityofkingsville.com

orfollow us on Facebook

Kingsville Parks and Recreation

Kingsville Parks & Recreation
400 W. King (mailing)

501 Santiago Park Lane (physical)
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361-221-8705

Susan lvy, Director

361-219-9125

To: Charlie Sosa, City Manager
From: Susan vy, Parks Director

Date: September 30, 2025

Re: City Commission Agenda Request Receipt of Donations not associated with Healthy Family and associated
budget amandment

Summary - We are requesting Commission approve the receipt of donations from Regency Integrated Health
Services in the amount of $450 for movie sponsorship from fy 2024/2025 and $25.00 from Womens Club of

Kingsville for fy 2025/2026.

Financial Impact — These donations will offset 2024/2025 expenses by $450.00 and increase current year
Recreational supplies budget by $25.00. Both will be coded to 001-5-4513-31499.

We ask that you approve the receipt of these donations.and authorize the expenditure of these funds for the
purpose for which they were donated and approve the associated budget amendment.




"OO0O0O0EL k7O

SPECIALTY LEMOM MIGH SECURITY

88:-1268/1149 N 2326
JUNIOR WOMAN'S DEPARTMENT >
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 i }@_\_g&
DATE SR e
Z']IIT:);" S PAYTO_ Q@(\\ ot \f“'m\%\/\\\\ 1$ 35 o
&l is t
{ Il %\&c \) ‘\}?\ e L)// DOLLARS “‘Eﬁg““""
Kieberg
Ba.nknm. ' .
ACHRIT 114912688 ’ ’
wwwmahsmﬁmé\%‘ne\l\s\ P . m(\y&-ﬂﬂ‘Qfs 1B
i

LOOK FOR ﬁn@up-qg;ann_mq FEATURES INGLUDING THE SECURITY SQUARE AND HEAT-REACTIVE INK, DETAILS ON BACK, | |



ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND DONATIONS FROM REGENCY INTEGRATED HEALTH AND THE WOMENS
CLUB OF KINGSVILLE FOR RECREATION SUPPLIES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#16

Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Revenues

4513 | Recreation Donations 72030 $475

Expenditures

4513 | Recreation Recreation Programs 31499 $475

[To amend the City of Kihgsville FY 25-26 budget to accept and expend donations from
Regency Integrated Health and the Women’s Club of Kingsville for Parks recreation supplies.
Funding will come from the donations for the stated purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law. '

INTRODUCED on this the 8th day of December 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 12th day of January 2026.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #12



[FCCest Toas

City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: November 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Fire Department Budget Amendment

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to amend the FY 25-26 budget to accept a grant
from the Coastal Bend Regional Advisory Council (CBRAC) in the amount of $6,121.00.

Background:
Each year CBAC distributes funds to emergency medical services departments based on the
number of EMS calls.

Financial Impact:
No financial impact. This grant will be used to purchase medical equipment and supplies.

Recommendation:
Approve the carry over of surplus funds from the CBRAC grant in the amount of $6,121.00.




AGENDA ITEM #13



Budget Armend

City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Charlie Sosa, City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: November 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Fire Department Budget Amendment

Summary:
The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to amend the FY 25-26 budget to accept a grant
from the Coastal Bend Regional Advisory Council (CBRAC) in the amount of $6,121.00.

Background:
Each year CBAC distributes funds to emergency medical services departments based on the
number of EMS calls.

Financial Impact:
No financial impact. This grant will be used to purchase medical equipment and supplies.

Recommendation:
Approve the carry over of surplus funds from the CBRAC grant in the amount of $6,121.00.




ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND GRANT FUNDS FROM THE COASTAL BEND REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
FOR FIRE DEPARTMENT MEDICAL SUPPLIES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2025-
2026 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#14

Budget Budget
Increase Decrease

Dept Name Account Name Account
Number

Revenues

2200 | Fire State Grants 72010 $6,121

Expenditures

2200 | Fire Medical Supplies 22400 $6,121

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 25-26 budget to accept and expend grants funds from the
Coastal Bend Regional Advisory Council for medical supplies. Funding will come from the
grant funding for this purpose.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission

1



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 8th day of December 2025.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 12th day of January 2026.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #14



Sec. 3-13-37. - Structure of the ethics review board.

about:blank

(A)

(B)

()

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

Establishment. There is hereby established an Ethics Review Board, which shall have the powers

and duties specified in this subarticle.

Composition. The Ethics Review Board shall consist of five members. The Mayor and each

member of the City Commission shall nominate one member of the Board. Each nominee must

be confirmed by a majority of City Commission members. Nomination and confirmation of Board

members shall be conducted at separate open meetings of the City Commission.

Terms of office. Board members shall be appointed to two-year terms. Initial appointments shall

be made so that terms are staggered. No member shall serve for more than three two-year

terms.

Qualifications. Members of the Board shall have good moral character and shall be residents of

the city. No member of the Board shall be:

(1) Asalaried city official or employee;

(2) An elected public official;

(3) A candidate for elected public office;

(4) An officer of a political party;

(5) A parent, spouse, child, or other relative within the second degree of consanguinity or affinity
of an elected public official; or

(6) A lobbyist required to register under 88 3-13-22 through 3-13-31.

Removal. Members of the Ethics Review Board may be removed from office for cause by a

majority of the City Commission only after a public hearing at which the member was provided

with the opportunity to be heard. Grounds for removal include: failure to satisfy, or to continue to

satisfy, the qualifications set forth in division (D); substantial neglect of duty; gross misconduct in

office; inability to discharge the powers or duties of office; or violation of any provision in this

Code of Ethics. |

Vacancies. A vacancy shall be filled by a person who will serve for the remainder of the unexpired

term. The appointment shall made by the member of City Commission who is entitled to make

appointments to the seat that was vacated, and must be confirmed by a majority of the City

Commission.

Recusal.

(1) A member of the Ethics Review Board shall recuse himself or herself from any case in which,
because of familial relationship, employment, investments, or otherwise, his or her
impartiality might reasonably be questioned. A Board member may not participate in official

action on any complaint:

(a) That the member initiated;

12



(b) Thatinvolves the member of City Commission who nominated him or her for a seat on the

Ethics Review Board; or

(c) During the pendency of an indictment or information charging the member with an

offense, or after a finding of guilt of such an offense.

(2) If the number of Board members who are recused from a case is so large that an Ethics Panel
cannot be constituted, as provided for in § 3-13-41, the Mayor shall nominate a sufficient
number of ad hoc members so that the case can be heard. Ad hoc members of the Ethics
Review Board must be confirmed by a majority vote of the City Commission and serve only for
the case in question.

(H) Chair and vice-chair. Each year, the Board shall meet and elect a chair and a vice-chair from
among its members, who will serve one-year terms and may be re-elected. The chair or a majority
of the Board may call a meeting of the Board. The chair shall preside at meetings of the Ethics
Review Board and perform other administrative duties. The vice-chair shall assume the duties of
the chair in the event of a vacancy in that position.

() Reimbursement. The members of the Ethics Review Board shall not be compensated but shall be

reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred in the performance of their official duties.

(Ord. 2004-10, passed 5-10-04)

about:blank 2/2



AGENDA ITEM #15



City of Kingsville

City Managers Office
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
FROM: Charlie Sosa, City Manager
DATE: November 20,2025

SUBJECT:  25% Anniversary Commemoration of September 11

Summary:

This item authorizes the city to participate with Kleberg County, NAS Kingsville, Texas
A&M Kingsville and our local school districts to host a commemorative event on Friday,
Sept 11, 2026.

Background:

The City of Kingsville is honored to extend to you a formal invitation to serve as the
keynote speaker at the 25% Anniversary Commemoration of September 11, to be held at
Texas A& M University-Kingsville (TAMUK) Stadium on Friday September 11, 2026, and
this solemn occasion will bring together students faculty, community members, and
distinguished guests to honor the lives lost, reflect on the resilience of our nation, and
reaffirm our shared commitment to unity and service.

Financial Impact:
None.

Recommendation:

It is recommendation the City of Kingsville participate with Kleberg County, NAS
Kingsville, Texas A&M Kingsville and our local school districts to host a commemorative
event on Sept 11, 2026.as per staff recommendation.




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS SUPPORTING A
COMMEMORATIVE EVENT TO BE HELD WITH OTHER LOCAL ENTITIES IN
THE CITY ON SEPTEMBER 11, 2026.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, along with other local entities, recognizes the
importance of the 25" Anniversary of the events occurring on September 11,
2001 in our country and wants to pay tribute to those who lost their lives and
those who served their country and neighbors in the aftermath of the attacks that

day;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville, Kleberg County, NAS Kingsville, Texas A&M
Kingsville, and our local school districts will be hosting a commemorative event
on September 11, 2026 at Texas A&M University-Kingsville Stadium, it is our
honor to extend to you a formal invitation to serve as the keynote speaker that
day, and

WHEREAS, this solemn occasion will bring together students, faculty, community
members, and distinguished guests to honor the lives lost, reflect on the
resilience of our nation, and reaffirm our shared commitment to unity and service.
Your leadership during one of the most defining moments in our nation’s history
continues to inspire generations, and your presence at this milestone event
would be profoundly meaningful, and

WHEREAS, we would be deeply grateful if you would join us in commemorating
this anniversary and sharing your reflections with the audience. The program will
begin at 9:00a.m., and we would be honored to accommodate any preferences
you may have regarding format or schedule and we would be happy to provide
any additional details or assistance required to facilitate your participation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, WITH DEEPEST RESPECT AND
GRATITUDE, BY THE KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION:

THAT the City of Kingsville, acting through its governing body, hereby extends
this invitation to the keynote speaker for the 25" Anniversary Commemoration of
September 11, to be held on Friday, September 11, 2026 in Kingsville, Texas.

1.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.



PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of December, 2025.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #16



City of Kingsville

City Managers Office
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
FROM: Charlie Sosa, City Manager

DATE: November 20,2025
SUBJECT:  Sister Elizabeth Soup Kitchen Parking

Summary:

This item authorizes the city to participate with Kleberg County, for the paving of the
Sister Elizabeth Soup Kitchen parking area The County Judge has requested the city’s
assistance with labor and equipment only for paving overlay of existing parking area.
Kleberg County will provide all materials for the overlay project.

Background:

The Sister Elizabeth Soup Kitchen provides meals once a week for the elderly and
unfortunate residents of the community. The facility also hosts a food pantry, health living
program, and provide clothing for children and parents that have fallen short financially.
Kieberg County has assisted with the maintenance of the facility and has reached out to
the city for assistance to ensure a safe parking area for the community residence.

Financial Impact:
None.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City of Kingsville participate with Kleberg County, for assistance
in paving of the Sister Elizabeth Soup Kitchen parking area, labor and permit fees only,
as per staff recommendation.




9¢'569'VL $ {|ejo] pueio - $ :fejo Juawdinbg
- $ - $
- $ SAVIAIRG IO - S
TVIOL-dNs - $
- $
9¢'G9TL  $ Te1o01 - $
- $ juswdmbyg - $
%THLT $ Ioqe]
0v'cs6’cl $ [erye [el0L| IsoD Uy /U |  Junowy uonduosaq way
[EJOL1| 3SOD juN yun Junowly 350D [eLIDIe A Anuend) sajewnsy juawdinby
150D EMHBmE Amuendy S[ej0], pueis) -
A4 ARS l[ejoL [enajely
- % T30 T, SIDIAIDG IS0 - $
- $
- $
- $
107, 180D U min junowry uondrmwsag - $
180D TeLIS)eA Amueny SIDIATIIG IO - ¢
- $
96°CPLT  $ |'TeI0L T0qe] - $
- $ - $
- $ 00'00ST $|0005C $| ®° 9 Surney xrugop
- $ 00°099 $108¢C ¢ | I1EB 00¢ o8} 2-SAD
- $ 07'268'0T $| 06¢6  $ | Suol 9lL XTUOH
99°/9¢ $|zc0oc $ g 8¢ LI IOM IR [e101, 1SOD U | HUf) | junowry uondrnsa(q wa)y
8108  $|¥0sc $| M rés g-do by Aaeepg 180D TeLIRIRIN Anuen() sajewinsy [eLIDIE
°ee0l ¢ s8sc $| i do by 15
PO'ELT $1978 % q 14 UBWSI0 _
9G¢'/G1 $16€6E $ g ¥ Tos1aradng 10| Buppied usyopy dnog oA07 JO SIeABSAA
Telo], 3s0D yun yun junowry ﬁoma&muummﬁ— QOH ap1L 1efoxg
150D 10qe] Amuengdy sajewrr}sy 1oqe] 10| Buppied uayouy] dnog aA0T JO Slanespp
.H_QQQ .HWGM uonedo] Paforg
G20T ‘ST TequIaAON [[PUuo(] WeIIA ajewInsy 350D Paforg
paxedaig areq o\ 309(01g £g parewrysy




11/26/25, 7:59 AM

Kleberg CAD Property Search

Kleberg CAD Property Search

R Property Details
Account
Property ID: 15901 Geographic ID: 100800201000192
Type: R Zoning:
Property Use:
Location
Situs Address: 720 ELEE STEA& B TX
Map ID: C1 Mapsco:

Legal Description:

LOVE), (EXEMPT)

6TH, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-32, (400 X 20 CLOSED ALLEYWAY), (PDAP, WEAVERS OF

Abstract/Subdivision: S008
Neighborhood:

Owner

Owner ID: 10116

Name: KLEBERG COUNTY
Agent:

Mailing Address: PO BOX 72

KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0072

% Ownership: 100.0%
Exemptions: EX-XV - '
i For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online. |
R Property Values
Improvement Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $1,091,230 (+)
Land Homesite Value: $0 (+)
Land Non-Homesite Value: $131,200 (+)
Agricultural Market Valuation: $0 (+)
Market Value: $1,222,430 (=)
Agricultural Value Loss:© $0 (-)
Appraised Value:@ $1,222,430 (=) |

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/15901?printView=detail

1/5



11/26/25, 7:52 AM

Kleberg CAD Property Search

HS Cap Loss: © $0(-)
Circuit Breaker: @ $0 (-)
Assessed Value: $1,222,430
Ag Use Value: $0

CERTIFICATION.

District to verify all information for accuracy.

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2025 PRELIMINARY VALUES AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal

W Property Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: KLEBERG COUNTY %Ownership: 100.0%

Entity | Description Tax Rate: Market Value | Taxable Value | Estimated Tax
CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.769180 $1,222,430 $0 $0.00
GKL | KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870 $1,222,430 $0 $0.00
SKI KINGSVILLE LS.D. 1.410400 $1,222,430 $0 $0.00
WST . | SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.059699 $1,222,430 $0 $0.00

Total Tax Rate: 3.011149

Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $0.00

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $36,809.19

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/15901?printView=detail

2/5



11/26/25, 7:59 AM

Kleberg CAD Property Search

M Property Improvement - Building

Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 9072.0 sqft Value: $446,380

Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA SC2A 1950 9072
CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%) * 1950 1232
SG1 STORAGE FINISHED (40%) * 1950 208
CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%) * 1950 1872
ASP ASPHALT (100%) * 1950 15685
CON CONCRETE SLAB COMMERCIAL * 1950 11310
Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 850.0 sqft Value: $16,470
Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA CN3L 1985 850
STGG STORAGE FRAME (GOOD) ¥ 2005 814
STGA STORAGE FRAME (AVERAGE) * 2003 63
Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 4144.0 sqft Value: $186,210
Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA SC2A 1950 4144
CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%) * 1950 1184
Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 4440.0 sqft Value: $248,270
Type Description Class CD Year Buiit SQFT
MA MAIN AREA MP2A 1950 4440
CP2 CARPORT BETTER (15%) * 1950 378
CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%) * 1950 120
CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%) * 1950 21
Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 4572.0 sqft Value: $193,900
Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA SC2A 1950 3603
CN1 CANOPY BASIC (20%) * 1950 132
MA MAIN AREA SC2A 1980 969
M Property Land

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/159017printView=detail

3/5



11/26/25, 7:59 AM

Kieberg CAD Property Search

Type |Description Acreage Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
F1 F1 1.47 64,000.00 400.00 160.00 $67,200 $0
F1 F1 1.29 56,000.00 400.00 140.00 $64,000 $0

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/15901?printView=detail

4/5




11/26/25, 7:59 AM Kleberg CAD Property Search

R Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market ; Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed
2025 $1,091,230 $131,200 $0 $1,222,430 $0 $1,222,430
2024 $1,289,560 $180,400 $0 $1,469,960 $0 $1,469,960
2023 $1,289,560 $180,400 $0 $1,469,960 $0 $1,469,960
2022 - $1,156,330 $65,600 $0 $1,221,930 $0 $1,221,930
2021 $1,195,470 $65,600 $0 $1,261,070 $0 $1,261,070
2020 $812,650 $65,600 $0 $878,250 $0 $878,250
2019 $811,960 $65,600 $0 $877,560 $0 $877,560
2018 $647,690 $65,600 $0 $713,290 $0 $713,290
2017 $637,770 $65,600 $0 $703,370 $0 $703,370
M Property Deed History
Deed Date | Type | Description | Grantor | Grantee Volume | Page ! Number
2/18/2020 . WD : WARRANTY DEED KI1SD KLEBERG COUNTY 321006

https://esearch.kleberg-cad.org/property/view/15901?printView=detail . 5/5



Kleberg

i T

N Property Detalls

‘ X; - e et e e S -
‘Property ID N { éﬂéﬁ o Geographlc ID: 490300020043903 o
:Type R P o e ;ZOnmg_ DERS
p,.ope,.ty Use e e e e e —_—

: Locatlon

| Sltus Address 'VARIOUS TX

Map ID - Mapsco:

: Lega| Desc"pt,on:wm ; VARIOUS e e e
Abstracusubdw,s,on e e e o e e e et et e ]
; Nelghborhood —

Owner

Ow; - |D e e e 72642 e e
e Name S WEAVERS OF LOVE |NC et e
;Agent O P

_ Mallmg Address: PO BOX 935
| KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0935

% Ownership: 100 0%

~ Exemptions: For prlvacy reasons not aII exemptlons are shown onlme

H Property Values
Personal Property Value: $22 250 :
| Market Value $22 250

' Assessed Value 5 $22 250 :

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2025 PRELIMINARY VALUES AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO
CERTIFICATION.

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal
District to verify all information for accuracy.

R Property Taxing Jurisdiction



Owner: WEAVERS OF LOVE INC %Ownership: 100.0%

| Entity | Description Tax Rate ! Market Value Taxable Value | Estimated Tax

CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.769180 $22,250 $22,250 $171.14
GKL | KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870 $22,250 $22,250 $171.74
SKi KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. 1.410400 $22,250 $22,250 $313.81
WST | SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.059699 $22,250 $22,250 $13.28

Total Tax Rate: 3.011149

Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $669.97

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $669.97




A Property Roll Value History

Yearj Improvements L.and Market

Ag Valuation

Appraised

HS Cap Loss

Assessed :

2025 $0 $0

$22,250

$22,250

2024 50 $0.

$0

$28,730

$0

$28,730




rg CAD Property Search

l Property Detalls

Mallmg Address

% Ownershlp

‘ Exemptlons

PO BOX 935
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0935

§1oo o%

Account

;VP‘roperty D 3@1&4 ' Geographic ID: 490300020075903

Type: | P Zoning:

- Property Use:nw " «

Location | B
Situs Address VARIOUSTX ‘
— RO R Mapsc;; § . .
Legal Description: | REF #VARIOUS - )
:AbstractISubdlwsnonn - A N _ )
;ﬁ;;;,;orhood SO e ) .
iOwner o - “
§Owner ID ﬁ 72642 - o -

:,Na';;;_ ..u.o,,,.o_,f.,WEAVERS OF LOVE INC e ]
: _.;Agent o

For pnvacy reasons not all exemptlons are shown onllne

] Property Values

] Personal Property Value

Market Value

Assessed Value

$2 500
$2 500
' $2,500

CERTIFICATION.

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2025 PRELIMINARY VALUES AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal
District to verify all information for accuracy.

R Property Taxing Jurisdiction



Owner: WEAVERS OF LOVE INC %Ownership: 100.0%

Entity | Description Tax Rate| Market Value | Taxable Value; Estimated Tax
; CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.769180 $2,500 $2,500 $19.23
GKL | KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870 $2,500 $2,500 $19.30
| SKI KINGSVILLE 1.S.D. 1.410400 $2,500 $2,500 $35.26
i WST | SOUTH TEXAS WATER AUTHORITY 0.059699 $2,500 i $2,500 | $1.49

Total Tax Rate: 3.011149

Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $75.28

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $75.28




R Property Roll Value History

2025 50 $0 $0- $2,500 $0

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised : HS Cap Loss Assessed

$2,500



Aunuwo) Jesn 19 8y} pue ‘sionguued depieasguado
(0} '$OSN 'YVON ‘'OV4 ‘uwies ‘woj wo| ‘us3 '$82IN0G ‘JojuBA ‘YOSOIDIN

wy 110 900 €00 0

€00 1O
182C)

GZ0T ‘9T JoqwanoN




AGENDA ITEM #17



